
 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, December 16, 2015 – 9:00 AM 

TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5
th

 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. November 18, 2015 Regular Meeting

3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S):

A. Chickasaw Capital Management

B. Cushing Capital

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY

REPORT

5. DICUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT QUARTERLY

403(B) REPORT

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT:

A. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY

REPORT INCLUDING ADVISORY RESEARCH, INC. The Board of Trustees may elect to 

make any changes to the status of any manager(on watch, alert, remove them from that status, or 

terminate) based on the information available at the Board meeting 

B. PRESENTATION BY FRANKLIN PARK 

C. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON COMMITMENT TO FRANKLIN PARK 

D. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INTERNATIONAL EQUITY DUE 

DILIGENCE MEETINGS INCLUDING POSSIBLE SELECTION OF FINALISTS 

E. DISCUSSION ON CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER REPORT 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S REPORT

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Governance

B. Audit

9. DISCUSSION REGARDING NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF NON-VOTING

TRUSTEE

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. SECTION 307(B)(4) FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONDIENTIAL

COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE BOARD OF TURSTEES AND ITS ATTORNEY

CONCERNING A PENDING INVESTIGATION, CLAIM, OR ACTION RELATED TO

RETIREE PAYMENTS  IF THE PUBIC BODY, WITH THE ADVICE OF ITS ATTORNEY,

DETERMINES THAT DISCLOSURE WILL SERIOUSLY IMPAIR THE ABILITY OF THE

PUBLIC BODY TO PROCESS THE CLAIM OR CONDUCT A PENDING

INVESTIGATION, LITIGATION, OR PROCEEDING IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

1



A. Vote to convene into executive session. 

B. Vote to return to open session. 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEM DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AGENCY REPORTS:

A. Client Services (70 O.S. 17-105)

B. Human Resources

C. Finance

D. General Counsel

E. Executive Director

13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES

14. NEW BUSINESS (Any matter not known about or which could not have been reasonably

foreseen prior to the time of posting. 25 O.S. 2011, §311.)

15. ADJOURNMENT – AFTER ADJOURNMENT SOME OR ALL TRUSTEES WILL

ATTEND A TOUR OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA CYBER COMMAND

SECURITY OPERATIONS CENTER.  NO OFFICIAL OTRS BUSINESS WILL BE

DISCUSSED.

Note: The Board of Trustees may discuss, vote to approve, vote to disapprove, or decide not 

to discuss any item on the agenda.  

2



 

MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 18, 2015 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 

Oklahoma was called to order by Bill Peacher, Chairman, at 9:00 a.m., in the Administration Board 

Room, 5
th
 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK. The meeting 

notice and agenda were posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 

Bill Peacher, Chairman  Kevin Moore 

Vernon Florence, Vice Chair Lance Nelson*  

Judie Harris, Secretary  Myron Pope*  

Elaine Dodd*  Gary Trennepohl 

Roger Gaddis  Greg Winters 

Jill Geiger* 

Phil Lewis  

TRUSTEES ABSENT: 

Billie Stephenson 

TRS STAFF PRESENT: 

Tom Spencer, Executive Director 

Julie Ezell, General Counsel 

Dixie Moody, Director of Client Services 

Sam Moore, Director of Finance/CFO 

Kim Bold, Human Resources Director 

Debra Plog, Employer Reporting Manager 

Kirk Stebbins, Chief Investment Officer 

Melissa Kempkes, Investment Analyst 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

Norman Cooper, OREA 

Terry Ingmire, OREA 

Wayne Maxwell, RPOE  

Tommy Chism, Retired Firefighter 

Stephen Thompson, Voya 

Shawn Ashley, eCapitol 

Patrick Gaines, Gaines Government Services 

John Turner, Stinnett & Associates 

Hilaire Johnson, Stinnett & Associates 

Mike Gibson, RSM US, LLP 

Julie Jungman, RSM US, LLP 

Allen Coffey, RSM US, LLP 

Kara Trahan, RSM US, LLP 

Jan Preslar, Deputy Attorney General 

Greg Weaver, Bogdahn Group 

Doug Anderson, Bogdahn Group 

Quinn Kiley, Advisory Research, Inc. 

James Cunnane, Advisory Research, Inc. 

Blaise Keane, Heitman 

Alan Purser, Heitman 

*Denotes late arrival or early departure.

ITEM 1 – ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Peacher called the Board meeting to order at 9:00 

a.m. and asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present. Trustees responding were as follows: Ms. 

Dodd, Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. 

Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEM 2 – MEETING MINUTES:  A motion was made by Dr. Winters with a second made by Dr. 

Trennepohl to approve the October 21, 2015 Regular Board meeting minutes as presented. The motion 

carried by a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. 

Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

3



Myron Pope arrived at 9:06 a.m. 

ITEM 3 – PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Representatives from Heitman and 

Advisory Research, Inc. presented their respective investment manager reports to the Board. No action 

was necessary.  

A break was taken from 10:21 a.m. to 10:34 a.m. 

Myron Pope left during the break at 10:30 a.m. 

ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT: Investment Consultants to the 

Board, Greg Weaver and Doug Anderson of the Bogdahn Group, gave their monthly and quarterly reports 

to the Board.   No action was necessary.  

ITEM 5 – INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Mr. Florence, Chair of the Investment 

Committee, gave a synopsis of the Investment Committee meeting held on November 17, 2015. 

ITEM 5A – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT: Investment Consultants to the Board, Greg 

Weaver and Doug Anderson of the Bogdahn Group, presented the Manager Status Summary Report. Mr. 

Florence reminded the Board that Advisory Research has remained "On Alert" and it will be discussed at 

the December Board meeting.  No action was necessary.  

ITEM 5B – UPDATE ON INTERNATIONAL EQUITY DUE DILIGENCE MEETINGS: Mr. 

Florence discussed the upcoming coast to coast trip for the purpose of due diligence for the international 

equity search.   No action was necessary. 

ITEM 5C – AMENDMENT TO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT REGARDING REAL 

ESTATE INVESTMENTS MANAGED BY ANTHEUS:  The Board discussed the use of subline 

agreements as well as the risks and exposure.  Mr. Stebbins also addressed the topic.  No action was 

necessary. 

Jill Geiger arrived at 11:10 a.m. 

ITEM 5D – LORD ABBETT PERSONNEL ANNOUNCEMENT:  Mr. Florence addressed a 

personnel change of the Lord Abbett Investment team.  He said Robert Lee will be assuming the role of 

Deputy Chief Investment Officer, a long-term succession plan.  No action was necessary. 

ITEM 5E – STAFF REPORT ON THE 403(B) PROGRAM SPONSORED BY OTRS INCLUDING 

POSSIBLE LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS:  Tom Spencer, Executive Director, gave a historical 

overview of the OTRS 403b program.  Referencing the decline in participants, Mr. Spencer and the Board 

discussed various options in continuing with the program and the possibility of proposing relevant 

legislation.  After discussion, a motion was made by Dr. Winters with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl 

that staff pursue legislative action permitting the Board of Trustees to discontinue the OTRS 403b 

program.  The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows: Mr. 

Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. 

Winters, and Chairman Peacher.  

ITEM 5F – INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT DRAFT:  Kirk Stebbins, Chief Investment 

Officer, presented an initial working draft of the Investment Policy Statement. This initial draft is 

primarily reorganizing the current policy according to the recommended format of the Chartered 

Financial Analysts Institute.  No action was necessary. 

ITEM 5G – CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER REPORT: Kirk Stebbins presented the Chief 

Investment Officer report to the Board.  No action was necessary.  

4



ITEM 6 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S REPORT:  
Roger Gaddis, Chair of the Audit Committee, introduced the external audit team, RSM International, 

previously known as McGladrey LLP.  Members of the firm present were Mike Gibson, Allen Coffey 

(engagement partner), Julie Jungman and Kara Trahan. Mr. Gibson and other firm members gave an 

update and stated that the audit report through the period June 30, 2015 was not yet complete due to 

various delays in the audit process.  They expressed frustration with not being able to receive timely 

payroll information from several participating employers necessary to complete the audit.  No action was 

necessary. 

ITEM 8 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACTS, 

CONCULSIONS OF LAW, AND RECOMMENDATION PREPARED BY HEARING OFFICER 

FOR GRIEVANCE OF KERRI HAMILTON:  Julie Ezell, General Counsel, introduced Jan Preslar, 

Deputy Attorney General.  Ms. Preslar reported to the Board that the request for an attorney general's 

opinion on the key legal issue in the matter was not appropriate since a pending case is involved.  After 

some discussion, Ms. Ezell recommended tabling the opinion request and proceeding with retroactive 

legislative action instead.  Dr. Winters made a motion and Dr. Lewis made a second to table action 

pending outcome of legislative action.  The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees 

responding were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, 

Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEMS 9 AND 10 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE 

SESSION PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. § 307 (B)(9) FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENGAGING IN 

DELIBERATIONS OR RENDERING A FINAL INTERMEDIATE DECISION IN AN 

INDIVIDUAL PROCEEDING PURSUANT TO ARTICLE II OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROCEDURES ACT REGARDING THE GRIEVANCE OF KERRI HAMILTON / DISCUSSION 

AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:   The Board did 

not resolve into Executive Session and no further action was taken in the Grievance of Kerri Hamilton. 

A break for lunch was taken from 12:15 p.m. – 12:54 p.m. 

ITEM 7 – COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

ITEM 7A – GOVERNANCE – ADOPT AMENDMENT TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICY 

MANUAL REGARDING BOARD OFFICER ELECTION NOMINATING COMMITTEE:  Dr. 

Trennepohl, Chair of the Governance Committee, addressed the proposed changes to the Election of 

Officers section of the Board of Trustees Policy Manual.  He said the change in this policy will allow the 

Board Chair to appoint an ad-hoc Nomination Committee prior to Board officer elections. After some 

discussion and clarification of a typographical error in the proposed language, a motion was made by Dr. 

Trennepohl with a second made by Ms. Geiger to accept the changes to the Election of Officers section of 

the Board of Trustees Policy Manual. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees 

responding were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, 

Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher.  (Mr. Nelson was temporarily out of the room.) 

ITEM 7B – AUDIT – EXTERNAL INTERNAL AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EMPLOYER 

PORTAL AUDIT:  Mr. Gaddis, Chair of the Audit Committee, introduced John Turner and Hilaire 

Johnson of Stinnett & Associates to present the Employer Portal Internal Control Review.  Mr. Turner 

focused on the strengths of the Employer Portal, highlighting improvements in operations such as 

improved reporting, increased monitoring, account reconciliation and contribution accuracy.  Mr. Turner 

said implementation of the Employer Portal is a positive step forward and OTRS is in a better position 

because of it.  Mr. Gaddis called attention to the observations and recommendations portion of the audit, 

specifically Observation #3, Late Fee Assessment.  He suggested that OTRS should either charge late fees 

for contributions submitted untimely in accordance with statute or OTRS should consider changing the 

statute and rules to allow for discretion in waiving late fees.  After some discussion, no action was 

necessary. 

5



ITEM 11 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AMENDMENT TO EXTERNAL 

AUDIT CONTRACT MEMORIALIZING THE CHANGE OF NAME FROM MCGLADREY, 

LLP TO RSM INTERNATIONAL:  Mr. Gaddis, Chair of the Audit Committee, reported to the Board 

that McGladrey LLP, the OTRS external audit firm, changed its name to RSM and said the Board needs 

to update the contract to reflect the name change.  The Board also briefly discussed that OTRS should 

consider issuing an RFP for external auditor to review other alternatives for the upcoming year.  Mr. 

Florence made a motion and Dr. Trennepohl made a second that OTRS update the contract for external 

auditor reflecting the name change from McGladrey, LLP to RSM.  The motion carried with a unanimous 

voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. 

Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher.   

ITEM 12 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RENEW EXTERNAL INTERNAL 

AUDIT CONTRACT WITH STINNETT & ASSOCIATES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2016:  Mr. 

Gaddis, Chair of the Audit Committee, reported that Stinnett & Associates' contract is due for renewal.      

After a brief discussion regarding renewal terms for a fiscal year versus a calendar year and discussion as 

to whether the current contract is sufficient to carry the external auditors through the remainder of this 

calendar year, Mr. Gaddis made a motion and Ms. Harris made a second that the external internal audit 

contract with Stinnett & Associates be renewed for calendar year 2016.  The motion carried with a 

unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. 

Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEM 13 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT 2016 LEGISLATIVE 

PROPOSALS:  Mr. Spencer reviewed a handout regarding possible legislative proposals for the 2016 

legislative session and requested Board approval.  After some discussion, Dr. Winters made a motion and 

Ms. Geiger made a second that the Board authorize the Executive Director to pursue legislation as 

outlined in the memo to the Board.  The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding 

were as follows: Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, 

Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher.  

ITEM 14 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT A 

WORKING DRAFT OF PROPOSED PERMANENT ADMINISTRATIVE RULES FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF SUBMISSION TO THE GOVERNOR AND FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: 715:1-1-

13 amended; 715:1-1-8 amended; 715:10-3-1 amended; 715:10-5-4.1 amended; 715:10-5-1 

amended; 715:10-5-9 amended; 715:10-5-11 amended; 715:10-7-1 amended; 715:10-9-6 amended; 

715:10-11-2 amended; 715:10-13-1 amended; 715:10-13-2 amended; 715:10-13-13 amended; 

715:10-15-3 amended; 715:10-15-10 amended; 715:10-15-7.2 amended; 715:10-15-10.2 amended; 

715:10-17-12 amended; 715:10-15-16 amended; 715:10-25-1 amended; 715:10-25-2 amended; 

715:10-25-3 amended; 715:10-25-4 amended; 715:10-25-5 amended; 715:10-15-11 amended; 

715:10-5-4 amended; 715:10-17-13 amended:  Julie Ezell, General Counsel, directed the Board’s 

attention to the proposed draft of rule changes in the agenda.  She gave a brief overview of each change 

and reminded the Trustees that public comments will be received in a public hearing.  Ms. Ezell stated 

that if the Trustees are agreeable to these recommendations, a motion would be necessary to adopt the 

proposed draft for rule promulgation purposes.  After some discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Geiger 

with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to adopt the proposed working draft of rules for rule promulgation 

with the revision of removing the word "Revoked" from the title in OAR 715:10-5-4. The motion carried 

by a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows:  Trustees responding were as follows:  

Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, 

Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEM 15 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE 

SESSION PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. § 307(B)(1) FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING THE 

EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, COMPENSATION, HIRING, APPOINTMENT, 

PROMOTION, DEMOTION, DISCIPLINING, TERMINATION, OR RESIGNATION OF THE 

6



GENERAL COUNSEL:  A motion was made by Mr. Florence with a second made by Ms. Geiger to 

resolve into Executive Session at 1:50 p.m. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees 

responding were as follows:  Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, 

Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher.  Those present during Executive 

Session were:  Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. 

Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher, and Tom Spencer. 

At 2:08 p.m., a motion was made by Dr. Winters with a second made by Dr. Lewis to return to Open 

Session. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows:  Mr. 

Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. 

Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEM 16 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION:  A motion was made by Mr. Gaddis with a second made by Dr. Winters to approve the 

evaluation discussed in Executive Session and that the legal counsel position be eligible for the 

performance-based stipend allowed in the OTRS Performance-Based Adjustment Plan.  The motion 

carried with a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were as follows:  Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, 

Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Moore, Mr. Nelson, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman 

Peacher. 

ITEM 17 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AGENCY REPORTS: 

ITEM 17C – FINANCE REPORT: Debra Plog, Employer Reporting Manager, presented the Employer 

Reporting report to the Board. Sam Moore, Director of Finance/CFO, presented the Finance Report to the 

Board. No action was necessary.  

Lance Nelson left at 2:09 p.m. during the Finance Report 

Elaine Dodd left at 2:10 p.m. during the Finance Report 

ITEM 17A – CLIENT SERVICES REPORT: Dixie Moody, Director of Client Services, gave a brief 

presentation to the Board.  After some discussion, a motion was made by Dr. Winters with a second made 

by Dr. Trennepohl to approve the monthly retirement report.  The motion carried with a unanimous voice 

vote.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. 

Lewis, Mr. Moore, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

ITEM 17B – HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT:  Kim Bold, Human Resources Director, gave her 

report to the Board.  No action was necessary.  

ITEM 17D – GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT:  Julie Ezell, General Counsel, presented the legal 

report to the Board.  She informed the Trustees that another administrative hearing would likely come to 

the Board at the December meeting and also reported that there are currently no other grievances pending.  

No action was necessary. 

ITEM 17E – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Tom Spencer, Executive Director, presented his 

report to the Board.  Mr. Spencer addressed Executive Order 2015-46 from Governor Fallin which 

requires state agencies to file a plan to cut 10% of their non-mission-critical expenses from their budgets  

and reallocate the funds to mission-critical areas.  He questioned whether the intent of the Order applies to 

non-appropriated agencies such as OTRS but regardless, we will look for opportunities to make cuts, 

develop a plan by December 1 and implement it for the remainder of this fiscal year.  He said his hope is 

to cut $100,000.   

Mr. Spencer also gave an update on the status of several other items.  He said he has received ten RFP 

proposals for a legislative consultant which should give good results with a reasonable price.  He also 

stated that he has been working with Stinnett to provide data and information so they can complete the 

7



pending accounts payable and P-card audit.  Mr. Spencer informed the Trustees that he assisted a member 

of the Pension Commission regarding possible legislative changes to the Pension Commission statutes 

and assisted with a Resolution to oppose any reduction of state dedicated revenue to any of the state 

pension plans.  After a brief discussion, no action was necessary.  

ITEM 18 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:   Dr. Trennepohl recommended 

an informative book for the Trustees to consider reading.  He said A Primer for Investment Trustees is a 

good, easy-to-read outline of items to consider and is sponsored by CFA Institute.   

There were no questions or comments from Trustees. 

ITEM 19 – NEW BUSINESS:   There was no new business from the Board. 

ITEM 20 – ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Dr. Winters 

with a second made by Ms. Geiger to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by a unanimous voice 

vote. Trustees responding were as follows:  Mr. Florence, Mr. Gaddis, Ms. Geiger, Ms. Harris, Dr. Lewis, 

Mr. Moore, Dr. Trennepohl, Dr. Winters, and Chairman Peacher. 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

BY:      __________________________________________________________________ 

Bill Peacher, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

BY: __________________________________________________________________ 

Judie Harris, Secretary 

8



M
arket U

pdate
N
ovem

ber 30, 2015

M
arket O

verview
 (D

om
estic Equity vs. D

om
estic Fixed)

2015 M
arket D

aily Index Total Return Perform
ance

‐‐

Broad Equity M
arket O

verview
‐‐‐‐‐‐

Broad Fixed M
arket O

verview
‐‐

2015 M
arket M

onthly Index Total Return Perform
ance

1/31/15
2/28/15

3/31/15
4/30/15

5/31/15
6/30/15

7/31/15
8/31/15

9/30/15
10/31/15

11/30/15
12/31/15

YTD
‐

Russell 1000
‐2.75%

5.78%
‐1.25%

0.71%
1.31%

‐1.88%
1.93%

‐6.02%
‐2.74%

8.09%
0.33%

2.77%
Russell 2000

‐3.22%
5.94%

1.74%
‐2.55%

2.28%
0.75%

‐1.16%
‐6.28%

‐4.91%
5.63%

3.25%
0.64%

‐
M
SCI AC W

orld Index EX U
SA

‐0.15%
5.35%

‐1.62%
5.05%

‐1.56%
‐2.79%

‐0.28%
‐7.64%

‐4.64%
7.44%

‐2.06%
‐3.85%

BC Agg
2.10%

‐0.94%
0.46%

‐0.36%
‐0.24%

‐1.09%
0.70%

‐0.14%
0.68%

0.02%
‐0.26%

0.88%
BC G

lobal Agg ex U
SD

‐1.84%
‐0.78%

‐2.08%
2.17%

‐3.02%
0.09%

‐0.14%
0.35%

0.43%
0.32%

‐2.78%
 

‐7.17%
Equity Sector Perform

ance For The M
onth

‐
The top three perform

ing sectors for large cap dom
estic equities w

ere:
Equity Sector Perform

ance
M
onth‐To‐D

ate
Year‐To‐Date

Russell 1000
Russell 2000

ACW
I ex U

SA
Russell 1000

Russell 2000
ACW

I ex U
SA

‐
The bottom

 three perform
ing sectors for large cap dom

estic equities w
ere:

Energy
‐0.27%

‐0.27
0.20%

0.20
‐2.84%

‐2.84
‐13.16%

‐13.16
‐27.08%

‐27.08
‐15.77%

‐15.77

M
aterials

0.69%
0.69

1.42%
1.42

‐4.45%
‐4.45

‐4.90%
‐4.90

‐14.65%
‐14.65

‐17.01%
‐17.01

Industrials
0.86%

0.86
3.57%

3.57
‐0.69%

‐0.69
‐0.59%

‐0.59
‐5.57%

‐5.57
‐0.68%

‐0.68

‐
The top three perform

ing sectors for sm
all cap dom

estic equities w
ere:

Consum
er Discretionary

‐0.39%
‐0.39

‐1.52%
‐1.52

‐2.00%
‐2.00

10.54%
10.54

‐6.72%
‐6.72

0.92%
0.92

Consum
er Staples

‐1.22%
‐1.22

2.19%
2.19

‐1.27%
‐1.27

2.97%
2.97

1.94%
1.94

6.54%
6.54

H
ealth Care

‐0.01%
‐0.01

8.68%
8.68

‐1.64%
‐1.64

5.47%
5.47

10.90%
10.90

4.55%
4.55

‐
The bottom

 three perform
ing sectors for sm

all cap dom
estic equities w

ere:
Financials

1.83%
1.83

3.52%
3.52

‐2.49%
‐2.49

1.59%
1.59

5.16%
5.16

‐6.98%
‐6.98

Inform
ation Technology

0.92%
0.92

4.19%
4.19

0.06%
0.06

8.29%
8.29

8.18%
8.18

‐0.39%
‐0.39

Telecom
m
unication Services

‐1.90%
‐1.90

2.18%
2.18

‐2.18%
‐2.18

1.72%
1.72

2.86%
2.86

‐2.21%
‐2.21

‐
The top three perform

ing sectors for international equities w
ere:

U
tilities

‐2.12%
‐2.12

‐2.40%
‐2.40

‐5.25%
‐5.25

‐7.42%
‐7.42

3.57%
3.57

‐9.92%
‐9.92

‐
The bottom

 three perform
ing sectors for international equities w

ere:
Fixed Sector &

 Q
uality Perform

ance
 M

onth‐To‐D
ate

Year‐To‐Date
BC Agg.

G
lobal ex U

SD
BC Agg.

G
lobal ex U

SD
Treasury

‐0.40%
‐0.40

‐2.70%
‐2.70

1.03%
1.03

‐6.50%
‐6.50

M
BS

‐0.14%
‐0.14

‐3.64%
‐3.64

1.56%
1.56

‐10.12%
‐10.12

Fixed Incom
e Sector Perform

ance For The M
onth

Corporate
‐0.22%

‐0.22
‐2.87%

‐2.87
‐0.01%

‐0.01
‐9.45%

‐9.45

‐
The sector perform

ance for dom
estic fixed incom

e in order of best perform
ing to w

orst w
as:

Aaa
‐0.28%

‐0.28
‐3.18%

‐3.18
1.25%

1.25
‐10.35%

‐10.35

M
BS (return ‐0.14%

), Corporate (return ‐0.22%
) and Treasury (return ‐0.40%

)
Aa

‐0.01%
‐0.01

‐2.92%
‐2.92

1.34%
1.34

‐7.42%
‐7.42

‐
The sector perform

ance for G
lobal ex U

S fixed incom
e in order of best perform

ing to w
orst w

as:
A

‐0.01%
‐0.01

‐2.20%
‐2.20

0.95%
0.95

‐4.15%
‐4.15

Treasury (return ‐2.70%
), Corporate (return ‐2.87%

) and M
BS (return ‐3.64%

)
Baa

‐0.48%
‐0.48

‐3.37%
‐3.37

‐1.38%
‐1.38

‐9.38%
‐9.38

For the year, dom
estic fixed securities are outperform

ing global fixed ex U
S securities w

ith 
the BC Agg returning 0.88%

.

O
n a year‐to‐date basis, large cap dom

estic equities are the best perform
ing equity asset 

class w
ith the Russell 1000 returning 2.77%

.
Sm

all cap dom
estic equities are trailing large cap dom

estic equities for the year (by ‐2.13%
) 

w
it h the Russell 2000 Index returning 0.64%

.
For the year, international equities are trailing both large cap dom

estic equities (by ‐6.62%
) 

and sm
all cap dom

estic equities (by ‐4.49%
) w

ith the ACW
I ex U

SA Index returning ‐3.85%
.

For the m
onth, dom

estic fixed securities outperform
ed global fixed ex U

S securities, w
ith the 

BC Agg returni ng ‐0.26%
.

G
lobal fixed ex U

S trailed dom
estic fixed (by ‐2.51%

) for the m
onth w

ith the G
lobal Agg ex U

S 
returning ‐2.78%

.

For the m
onth, large cap dom

estic equities outperform
ed dom

estic fixed incom
e w

ith the 
Russell 1000 Index returning 0.33%

 versus ‐0.26%
 for the Barclays Aggregate Index.

For the year , the Russell 1000 Index is outperform
ing the Barclays Aggregate Index w

ith a 
return of 2.77%

 vs. 0.88%
, respectively.

Sm
all cap dom

estic equities w
ere the best equity perform

ers for the m
onth w

ith the Russell 
2000 Index returning 3.25%

.
Large cap dom

estic equities underperform
ed sm

all cap dom
estic equities for the m

onth (by ‐
2.92%

) w
ith the Russell 1000 Index returning 0.33%

.
For the m

onth, international equities underperform
ed both sm

all cap dom
estic equities (by ‐

5.32%
) and large cap dom

estic equities (by ‐2.39%
) w

ith the ACW
I ex U

SA Index returning ‐
2.06%

.U
tilities (return ‐5.25%

), M
aterials (return ‐4.45%

) and Energy (return ‐2.84%
)

Year‐to‐date, global fixed ex U
S securities are t railing dom

estic fixed securities by ‐8.04%
 

w
ith the G

lobal Agg ex U
S returning ‐7.17%

.

Financials (return 1.83%
), Inform

ation Technology (return 0.92%
) and Industrials 

(return 0.86%
)

U
tilities (return ‐2.12%

), Telecom
m
unication Services (return ‐1.90%

) and Consum
er 

Staples (return ‐1.22%
)

H
ealth Care (return 8.68%

), Inform
ation Technology (return 4.19%

) and Industrials 
(return 3.57%

)

U
tilities (return ‐2.40%

), Consum
er Discretionary (return ‐1.52%

) and Energy (return 
0.20%

)

Inform
ation Technology (return 0.06%

), Industrials (return ‐0.69%
) and Consum

er 
Staples (return ‐1.27%

)

‐15.00%

‐10.00%

‐5.00%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%1/1/2015
2/1/2015

3/1/2015
4/1/2015

5/1/2015
6/1/2015

7/1/2015
8/1/2015

9/1/2015
10/1/2015

11/1/2015
12/1/2015

Russell 1000
Russell 2000

M
SCI ACW

I Ex U
SA N

R U
SD

BC U
S Agg

BC G
bl Agg Ex U

SD

See page 2 for disclosures
1 | Page

©
 2015 The Bogdahn G

roup

9



M
anager Profile - C

hickasaw
 C

apital M
anagem

ent
N

otes:
A

sset C
lass:

Status:
Portfolio Size:
Inception D

ate:
Initial Fund

ing:
Subsequent Fund

ing:
A

nnual M
anagem

ent Fee:
Fees Paid

  12 M
onth Trailing:

Location:
Structure:
Portfolio M

anagem
ent Team

:

Found
ed

: O
ctober of 1993

A
UM

 10.31.2015: $3.2 billio n
M

LP A
UM

 10.31.2015: $2.8 billion
Represented

 by:

Return Profile
Last 10 Years

Last 5 Years
Last 3 Years

Last Year
Last Q

uarter
Last M

onth
C

hickasaw
 M

LP
-

-
10.4

-28.1
-17.0

-7.0
A

lerian M
LP

-
-

-3.3
-34.0

-14.6
-8.1

Risk C
haracteristics

N
um

ber of Hold
in gs

A
verage M

kt C
ap

D
ivid

end
 Yield

C
hickasaw

 M
LP

25
$8.6 billion

5.4%
A

lerian M
LP

50
$16.4 billion

8.4%

C
ontact Inform

ation:

Principal

901-537-1866

Principal

901-537-1866

D
avid

 Fleischer

D
avid

 Fleischer, Principal

G
eoffrey M

avar, Principal

G
eoffrey M

avar, Principal
M

atthew
 M

ead
, Principal

d
avid

.fleischer@
chickasaw

cap.com

G
eoffrey M

avar

gm
avar@

chickasaw
cap.com

Robert W
alker, Principal

D
avid

 Fleischer, Principal

M
aster Lim

ited
 Partnership

In C
om

pliance
$287,581,172

2/28/2011
$122,500,000

0.65%

100%
 Em

ployee O
w

ned
 by 5 em

ployees
M

em
phis, Tennessee

$59,800,000

C
hickasaw

 attem
pts to use their team

’s significant know
led

ge base and
 ind

ustry relationships to d
evelop 

superior portfolios.  The group begins w
ith an energy point of view

 w
hich guid

es their outlook for valuation of 
M

LP m
arket sectors. Business prospects are assessed

 for each M
LP in the universe. Portfolio m

anagers then 
d

eterm
ine position size and

 ind
ivid

ual price targets.

$2,518,193

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

10



M
anager Profile - C

ushing M
LP

N
otes:

A
sset C

lass:
Status:
Portfolio Size:
Inception D

ate:
Initial Fund

ing:
Subsequent Fund

ing:
A

nnual M
anagem

ent Fee:
Fees Paid

  12 M
onth Trailing:

Location:
Structure:
Portfolio M

anagem
ent Team

:

Found
ed

: January of 2003
A

UM
 10.31.2015: $3.6 billio n

M
LP A

UM
 10.31.2015: $2.5 billion

Represented
 by:

Return Profile
Last 10 Years

Last 5 Years
Last 3 Years

Last Year
Last Q

uarter
Last M

onth
C

ushin g M
LP

-
-

7.3
-30.0

-18.1
-7.4

A
lerian M

LP
-

-
-3.3

-34.0
-14.6

-8.1

Risk C
haracteristics

N
um

ber of Hold
in gs

A
verage M

kt C
ap

D
ivid

end
 Yield

C
ushing M

LP
28

$11.3 billion
5.5%

A
lerian M

LP
50

$16.4 billion
8.4%

C
ontact Inform

ation:

Portfolio M
anager

214-635-1665

Portfolio M
anager

214-635-1688

Relationship M
anager

214-635-1675

A
d

am
 Evans

Libby Toud
ouze, Portfolio M

anager
John M

us grave, Portfolio M
anager

M
aster Lim

ited
 Partnership

In C
om

pliance

0.47%

Privately Held

$268,308,523
2/28/2011

D
allas, Texas

$122,500,000
$104,287,144

C
ushing attem

pts to build
 d

iversified
 M

LP portfolios w
ith the objective of provid

ing investors low
 to m

id
 teen 

total returns through yield
 and

 capital appreciation. They offer long-only clients three portfolio structures 
accord

ing to their risk tolerance. The process incorporates the follow
ing research approaches: fund

am
ental 

analysis, qualitative analysis portfolio m
ana

gem
ent and

 a risk m
anagem

ent overlay.
Found

ed
 in 2002, C

ushing began m
anaging M

LP portfolios in 2003. The firm
 initially focused

 on M
LP and

 energy 
related

 hed
ge fund

s before shifting to m
ore separately m

anaged
 accounts.

ad
am

.evans@
sw

ankcapital.com

$1,293,457

John M
usgrave, Portfolio M

anager
A

d
am

 Evans, Relationship M
ana ger

Libby Toud
ouze

libby@
sw

ankcapital.com

John M
usgrave

jm
usgrave@

sw
ankcapital.com

Libby Toud
ouze, Portfolio M

anager

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

11



M
onthly A

sset A
llocation Review

 

A
sset C

lass
 Total M

arket V
alue 

 C
urrent Percentage 

N
ew

 Target 
Percentage 

D
ifference

N
otes

A
ll C

ap/Large C
ap

2,660,855,777
             

19.4%
17.0%

2.4%
M

id
 C

ap
2,072,625,055

             
15.1%

13.0%
2.1%

Sm
all C

ap
1,467,280,382

             
10.7%

10.0%
0.7%

Total Dom
estic Equity

6,200,761,214
             

45.2%
40.0%

5.2%

Large C
ap International Equity

1,331,138,373
             

9.7%
11.5%

-1.8%
Sm

all C
ap International Equity

841,394,208
                

6.1%
6.0%

0.1%
Total International Equity

2,172,532,580
             

15.8%
17.5%

-1.7%

C
ore Fixed Incom

e
2,146,712,369

             
15.6%

17.5%
-1.9%

High Yield
 Fixed

 Incom
e

768,128,945
                

5.6%
6.0%

-0.4%
M

LPs
792,193,341

                
5.8%

7.0%
-1.2%

Private Equity
606,146,402

                
4.4%

5.0%
-0.6%

C
apital calls progressing.

Real Estate
836,789,041

                
6.1%

7.0%
-0.9%

N
ew

 portfolio structure und
erw

ay.
O

pportunistic A
ssets

162,042,339
                

1.2%
0.0%

1.2%
Total N

on-C
ore A

ssets
3,165,300,068

             
23.1%

25.0%
-1.9%

C
ash

35,369,282
                  

0.3%
0.0%

0.3%

C
om

posite
13,720,675,513

     
100.0%

100.0%
0.0%

Excess allocation bound
 for Private Equity and

 Real 
Estate.

International equity allocation currently und
er 

review
. 

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

12



Total Fund + C
lass C

om
posite Sum

m
ary

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

M
arket Value

Inception Date
 Tim

e Since Inception 
(Years) 

Since Inception
10 Years

5 Years
3 Years

1 Year
C

alendar YTD
Last Q

uarter
Last M

onth

Total Fund (G
ross of Fees)

13,720,675,513
               

12/1/1991
24.0

9.4
7.4

10.0
10.6

-0.7
-0.5

0.5
-0.3

Total Fund (N
et of Fees)

9.0
7.0

9.6
10.2

-1.1
-0.7

0.4
-0.3

A
llocation Ind

ex
9.0

6.3
8.9

8.9
-1.1

-0.6
1.6

-0.4
A

ctuarial A
ssum

ption
8.0

8.0
8.0

8.0
8.0

6.2
1.9

0.6

Total D
om

estic Equity
6,200,761,214
 

4/1/1990
25.7

10.7
7.8

13.5
16.4

1.0
0.5

3.1
1.2

S&
P 500

45.2%
9.6

7.5
14.4

16.1
2.7

3.0
6.1

0.3

Total A
ll C

ap Equity
985,849,669

  
9/1/2006

9.3
7.2

-
13.0

15.4
0.7

0.3
4.2

0.7
Russell 3000

7.2%
7.6

-
14.1

16.0
2.6

2.6
5.3

0.6

Total Large C
ap A

ctive Equity
1,185,646,804
 

1/1/1995
20.9

10.3
7.0

14.9
17.3

0.4
0.2

3.5
0.4

S&
P 500

8.6%
9.6

7.5
14.4

16.1
2.7

3.0
6.1

0.3

Total M
id

 C
ap Equity

2,072,625,055
 

11/1/1998
17.1

10.1
9.4

14.1
17.5

1.1
0.4

2.0
0.5

Russell M
id

 C
ap

15.1%
9.3

8.4
13.6

16.1
0.5

0.2
2.6

0.3

Total Sm
all C

ap Equity 
1,467,280,382
 

2/1/1998
17.8

9.1
7.9

11.3
15.9

1.5
0.5

2.8
3.3

Russell 2000
10.7%

7.3
7.3

12.0
14.9

3.5
0.6

3.7
3.3

Total International Equity
2,172,532,580
 

2/1/1998
17.8

8.4
4.9

6.3
7.5

0.1
2.7

0.9
-1.2

M
SC

I A
C

W
I ex-US

15.8%
5.1

4.1
3.4

3.8
-6.9

-3.5
0.4

-2.1

Large C
ap International Equity

1,331,138,373
 

2/1/1998
17.8

2.7
-

6.8
6.4

-3.8
-0.6

0.1
-1.7

M
SC

I A
C

W
I ex-US

9.7%
0.6

-
3.4

3.8
-6.9

-3.5
0.4

-2.1

Sm
all C

ap International Equity
841,394,208

  
12/1/2011

16.9
13.8

-
-

11.2
7.4

8.6
2.2

-0.3
M

SC
I EA

FE Sm
all C

ap
6.1%

12.4
-

-
12.0

8.5
9.1

2.5
0.0

C
ore Fixed

 Incom
e (ex- High Yield

)
2,146,712,369
 

4/1/1990
25.7

7.0
6.3

5.1
2.1

-0.6
-0.9

-0.1
-0.6

Barclays A
ggregate

15.6%
6.4

4.6
3.1

1.5
1.0

0.9
0.4

-0.3

A
ctive D

uration Fixed
 Incom

e
319,444,001

  
11/1/2004

11.1
8.0

7.8
8.8

2.0
1.4

-2.4
-0.2

-0.9
Barclays A

ggregate
2.3%

4.3
4.6

3.1
1.5

1.0
0.9

0.4
-0.3

M
aster Lim

ited
 Partnerships

792,193,341
 

2/28/2011
4.8

8.2
-

-
5.7

-29.0
-27.4

-16.9
-7.1

A
lerian M

LP Ind
ex

5.8%
1.0

-
-

-3.3
-34.0

-30.1
-14.6

-8.1

High Yield
 Bond

s
768,128,945

  
2/1/2009

6.8
12.1

-
6.7

4.4
-1.0

0.5
-1.0

-1.5
M

L High Yield
 II

5.6%
12.5

-
5.8

3.1
-3.5

-2.1
-2.1

-2.2

C
ore Real Estate

716,391,365
  

4/1/2011
4.7

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
N

C
REIF

5.2%
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

N
on-C

ore Real Estate
120,397,676

  
7/1/2014

1.4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

N
C

REIF
0.9%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

C
ash

35,369,282
  

4/1/1990
25.7

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

91 D
ay T-bill

0.3%
-

1.2
0.1

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

13



Equity Portfolios Sum
m

ary 
A

s of N
ovem

ber 30, 2015
M

arket Value
Inception Date

 Tim
e Since 

Inception (Years) 
Since Inception

10 Years
5 Years

3 Years
1 Year

C
alendar YTD

Last Q
uarter

Last M
onth

A
ll C

ap / Large C
ap Dom

estic
Hotchkis &

 W
iley Large C

ap
600,398,650
 

4/1/1990
25.7

10.8
5.7

14.8
17.9

-1.7
-2.4

2.4
0.4

Russell 1000 V
alue

4.4%
9.9

6.5
13.5

14.7
-1.1

-1.7
4.7

0.4
Saw

grass
585,248,153
 

7/1/2006
9.4

8.8
-

15.6
16.7

2.8
3.1

4.8
0.5

Russell 1000 G
row

th
4.3%

9.4
-

15.1
17.4

6.1
7.2

6.2
0.3

A
RI A

ll C
ap

470,416,134
 

9/1/2006
9.3

6.0
-

11.9
13.5

-1.0
-1.1

2.8
0.5

Russell 3000
3.4%

7.6
-

14.1
16.0

2.6
2.6

5.3
0.6

EPO
C

H A
ll C

ap
515,433,535
 

9/1/2006
9.3

8.3
-

14.1
17.2

2.4
1.5

5.5
0.8

Russell 3000
3.8%

7.6
-

14.1
16.0

2.6
2.6

5.3
0.6

Passive Dom
estic Equity

N
T C

ap W
eighted

 Passive
263,391,626
 

4/1/2012
3.7

14.0
-

-
16.2

3.4
3.7

6.2
0.4

S&
P 500 C

ap W
eighted

1.9%
13.6

-
-

16.1
2.7

3.0
6.1

0.3
SSG

A
 Eq W

eighted
 Passive

225,967,679
 

4/1/2012
3.7

14.5
-

-
16.6

0.0
-0.3

3.7
0.3

S&
P 500 Equal W

eighted
1.6%

13.6
-

-
16.1

2.7
3.0

6.1
0.3

M
id C

ap Dom
estic Equity

Frontier C
apital

532,850,225
 

6/1/2002
13.5

10.5
11.1

14.0
17.5

6.5
6.5

1.4
0.4

Russell M
id

 C
ap G

row
th

3.9%
9.3

8.5
13.4

16.4
1.8

2.1
2.4

0.2
W

ellington M
anagem

ent
465,142,191
 

9/1/1998
17.3

10.0
7.7

10.5
16.4

-1.1
-1.7

0.2
-0.5

Russell M
id

 C
ap G

row
th

3.4%
8.9

8.5
13.4

16.4
1.8

2.1
2.4

0.2
A

JO
 Partners

568,728,249
 

8/1/1998
17.3

11.0
9.1

15.6
18.3

1.5
1.7

3.1
0.5

Russell M
id

C
ap

4.1%
10.2

8.4
13.6

16.1
0.5

0.2
2.6

0.3
Hotchkis &

 W
iley M

id
 C

ap
505,904,391
 

8/1/2002
13.3

13.2
9.2

16.1
17.2

-3.0
-5.2

3.0
1.8

Russell M
id

C
ap V

alue
3.7%

11.0
8.0

13.6
15.6

-1.0
-1.7

2.9
0.3

Sm
all C

ap Dom
estic Equity

Shapiro C
apital M

anagem
ent

619,562,440
 

2/1/1998
17.8

9.7
9.4

11.3
13.3

-9.3
-9.6

-0.9
3.7

Russell 2000
4.5%

7.3
7.3

12.0
14.9

3.5
0.6

3.7
3.3

G
eneva C

apital
222,911,822
 

6/1/2013
2.5

14.9
-

-
-

17.8
15.4

4.1
2.6

Russell 2000 G
row

th
1.6%

12.0
-

-
-

6.6
3.6

2.6
3.7

W
asatch A

d
visors

210,502,647
 

6/1/2013
2.5

11.9
-

-
-

9.0
8.9

4.1
3.4

Russell 2000 G
row

th
1.5%

12.0
-

-
-

6.6
3.6

2.6
3.7

C
ove Street C

apital
109,842,970
 

6/1/2013
2.5

7.8
-

-
-

6.4
5.2

5.4
0.2

Russell 2000 V
alue

0.8%
7.3

-
-

-
0.3

-2.3
4.8

2.8
Frontier C

apital
171,707,456
 

6/1/2002
13.5

9.8
10.2

12.1
14.3

8.9
5.6

8.6
4.1

Russell 2000 V
alue

1.3%
7.3

12.6
10.6

6.1
0.3

-2.3
4.8

2.8
N

eum
eier Pom

a
132,753,046
 

6/1/2013
2.5

15.6
-

-
-

11.7
10.3

7.6
3.8

Russell 2000 V
alue

1.0%
7.3

-
-

-
0.3

-2.3
4.8

2.8
International Large C

ap Equity
C

ausew
ay C

apital
503,058,577
 

5/1/2003
12.6

9.0
4.9

6.2
5.5

-6.2
-3.2

-1.0
-2.1

M
SC

I A
C

W
I Ex US

3.7%
-

4.1
3.4

3.8
-6.9

-3.5
0.4

-2.1
N

orthern Trust Passive
828,079,796
 

9/1/2013
2.2

1.6
-

-
-

-2.5
1.0

0.8
-1.5

M
SC

I EA
FE

6.0%
3.7

3.6
5.5

6.6
-2.9

0.5
0.8

-1.6
International Sm

all C
ap Equity

A
RI Sm

all C
ap International

205,347,316
 

12/1/2011
4.0

11.0
-

-
9.2

-0.3
0.8

0.8
-1.6

M
SC

I EA
FE Sm

all C
ap

1.5%
12.4

-
-

12.0
8.5

9.1
2.5

0.0
Epoch Sm

all C
ap International

205,433,414
 

12/1/2011
4.0

10.6
-

-
10.2

9.2
9.9

1.4
-0.5

M
SC

I EA
FE Sm

all C
ap

1.5%
12.4

-
-

12.0
8.5

9.1
2.5

0.0
W

asatch Sm
all C

ap International
213,785,154
 

12/1/2011
4.0

16.2
-

-
12.2

11.4
13.5

4.8
1.4

M
SC

I EA
FE Sm

all C
ap

1.6%
12.4

-
-

12.0
8.5

9.1
2.5

0.0
W

ellington Sm
all C

ap International
216,828,323
 

12/1/2011
4.0

15.3
-

-
13.1

9.8
10.5

1.7
-0.4

M
SC

I EA
FE Sm

all C
ap

1.6%
12.4

-
-

12.0
8.5

9.1
2.5

0.0

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

14



Fixed Incom
e Portfolios Sum

m
ary

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

M
arket Value

Inception Date
 Tim

e Since Inception 
(Years) 

Since Inception
10 Years

5 Years
3 Years

1 Year
C

alendar YTD
Last Q

uarter
Last M

onth

C
ore Fixed Incom

e
Loom

is Sayles
607,946,859

                
8/1/1999

16.3
6.6

7.2
4.9

1.9
-2.0

-1.3
-0.2

-0.7
Barclays A

ggregate
4.4%

5.3
4.6

3.1
1.5

1.0
0.9

0.4
-0.3

Lord
 A

bbett
616,887,075

                
11/1/2004

11.1
5.6

6.0
4.5

2.3
0.4

0.7
0.4

-0.3
Barclays A

ggregate
4.5%

4.3
4.6

3.1
1.5

1.0
0.9

0.4
-0.3

M
ackay Shield

s
602,434,434

                
11/1/2004

11.1
5.6

6.0
4.5

1.7
-1.4

-1.2
-0.3

-0.7
Barclays A

ggregate
4.4%

4.3
4.6

3.1
1.5

1.0
0.9

0.4
-0.3

A
ctive Duration Fixed Incom

e
Hoisington

319,444,001
                

11/1/2004
11.1

8.0
7.8

8.8
2.0

1.4
-2.4

-0.2
-0.9

Barclays A
ggregate

2.3%
4.3

4.6
3.1

1.5
1.0

0.9
0.4

-0.3

High Yield Fixed Incom
e

Loom
is Sayles High Yield

250,177,583
                

2/1/2009
6.8

11.8
-

5.6
3.4

-3.3
-2.0

-1.5
-1.8

M
errill Lynch High Yield

 II
1.8%

12.5
-

5.8
3.1

-3.5
-2.1

-2.1
-2.2

Lord
 A

bbett High Yield
260,541,642

                
2/1/2009

6.8
13.0

-
7.7

5.5
-0.4

1.2
-0.8

-1.3
M

errill Lynch High Yield
 II

1.9%
12.5

-
5.8

3.1
-3.5

-2.1
-2.1

-2.2
M

acKay Shield
s High Yield

257,409,721
                

2/1/2009
6.8

11.4
-

6.6
4.0

0.0
1.4

-0.8
-1.4

M
errill Lynch High Yield

 II
1.9%

12.5
-

5.8
3.1

-3.5
-2.1

-2.1
-2.2

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

15



N
on-Traditional Portfolios Sum

m
ary

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

(unless otherw
ise noted)

M
aster Lim

ited Partnerships
M

arket Value
Inception Date

 Tim
e Since 

Inception (Years) 
 Since Inception 

10 Years
5 Years

3 Years
1 Year

C
alendar YTD

Last Q
uarter

Last M
onth

C
hickasaw

 C
apital M

LP
287,581,172

               
2/28/2011

4.8
13.1

-
-

10.4
-28.1

-27.0
-17.0

-7.0
A

lerian M
LP Ind

ex
2.1%

1.0
-

-
-3.3

-34.0
-30.1

-14.6
-8.1

C
ushing M

LP M
anagem

ent
268,308,523

               
2/28/2011

4.8
8.3

-
-

7.3
-30.0

-28.3
-18.1

-7.4
A

lerian M
LP Ind

ex
2.0%

1.0
-

-
-3.3

-34.0
-30.1

-14.6
-8.1

A
RI M

LP
236,303,646

               
2/28/2011

4.8
5.0

-
-

2.9
-25.9

-23.7
-15.6

-6.7
A

lerian M
LP Ind

ex
1.7%

1.0
-

-
-3.3

-34.0
-30.1

-14.6
-8.1

Private Equity
M

arket Value 
Inception Date

 Tim
e Since 

Inception (Years) 
$ C

om
m

itted
$ C

ontributed as of  
11/30/2015

%
 C

alled
$ Return as of 
11/30/2015

IRR Inception
IRR 3 Year

IRR 1 Year

Legacy Private Equity Portfolio
47,486,853

                 
10/1/2008

7.2
$97,500,000

$95,480,850
97.9%

$84,797,056
11.8%

12.6%
4.5%

Russell 1000 + 4%
0.3%

15.6%
21.7%

11.4%

Franklin Park Private Equity
558,659,549

               
4/1/2010

5.7
$1,200,000,000

$543,037,500
45.3%

$95,792,971
14.1%

17.0%
18.0%

Russell 1000 + 4%
4.1%

18.0%
21.7%

11.4%

Real Estate
M

arket Value
Inception Date

 Tim
e Since 

Inception (Years) 
$ C

om
m

itted
$ C

ontributed as of 
11/30/2015

%
 C

alled
$ Return as of 
11/30/2015

Perform
ance as 

of

A
EW

 Real Estate
246,873,848

               
5/1/2011

4.6
$165,500,000

$165,500,000
100%

$2,468,058
9/30/2015

N
FI-O

D
C

E
1.8%

Heitm
an Real Estate

248,436,294
               

5/1/2011
4.6

$157,400,000
$157,400,000

100%
N

/A
9/30/2015

N
FI-O

D
C

E
1.8%

L&
B Real Estate

221,081,223
               

4/1/2011
4.7

$150,000,000
$150,000,000

100%
$0

9/30/2015
N

FI-O
D

C
E

1.6%
A

ntheus C
apital

26,875,000
                 

10/1/2014
1.2

$53,750,000
$26,875,000

50%
$0

-
N

FI-O
D

C
E

0.2%
D

une
25,904,660

                 
10/1/2014

1.2
$53,750,000

$21,435,612
40%

$0
-

N
FI-O

D
C

E
0.2%

G
reenO

ak Real Estate
20,537,053

                 
10/1/2014

1.2
$50,000,000

$20,146,308
40%

$0
-

N
FI-O

D
C

E
0.1%

L&
B G

old
en D

riller
26,742,549

                 
7/1/2014

1.4
$60,000,000

$26,790,000
45%

$0
-

N
FI-O

D
C

E
0.2%

Land
m

ark Realty
4,970,914

                   
12/1/2014

1.0
$35,000,000

$4,138,273
12%

$0
-

N
FI-O

D
C

E
0.0%

A
m

erican Realty
15,367,500

                 
12/1/2014

1.0
$53,750,000

$13,745,100
26%

$0
-

N
FI-O

D
C

E
0.1%

Starw
ood

-
                              

-
-

$53,750,000
$0

0%
$0

-
N

FI-O
D

C
E

0.0%
  1Perform

ance show
n N

et of Fees.
Prelim

inary data displayed w
here final audited figures are unavailable. 

O
pportunistic Fixed Incom

e
M

arket Value
Inception Date

 Tim
e Since 

Inception (Years) 
$ C

om
m

itted
$ C

ontributed as of  
11/30/2015

%
 C

alled
3

$ Return as of 
11/30/2015

Tim
e W

eighted O
ne 

Year Return 

PIM
C

O
 BRA

V
O

54,170,245
                 

3/31/2011
4.7

$100,000,000
$100,000,000

100%
$148,822,068

4.5%
Barclays A

ggregate
0.4%

1.9%
PIM

C
O

 BRA
V

O
 II

107,872,094
               

3/31/2013
2.7

$150,000,000
$93,750,000

63%
$0

8.8%
Barclays A

ggregate
0.8%

1.9%

-

Tim
e W

eighted Trailing Tw
o Year 

Return (A
nnualized) 1

11.6%
12.4%

12.8%
12.4%

12.5%
12.4%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-

13.5%
14.5%

13.5%
-

-

Tim
e W

eighted Trailing O
ne Year Return

1

12.3%
13.5%

12.9%

Perform
ance as of

6/30/2015

6/30/2015

9/30/2015

9/30/2015

Perform
ance as of

-
-

-
-

-
-

18.8%

-
-

-
-

-
-

1.7%

19.7%
3.6%

Tim
e W

eighted Return Since 
Inception (A

nnualized)

-

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

16



Three Yea
r Risk/Return Review

 - Equity Portfolios

3/31/2014
M

anager
M

arket Value
3 Year Return

3 Year Stand
ard

 D
eviation

Sharpe Ra
-

H
otchkis LC

V
600,398,650.42

$      
18

12.1
1.481061

21.63
Saw

grass LC
G

585,248,153.39
$      

17
9.9

1.690713
13.05

A
RI A

C
470,416,134.07

$      
13

10.2
61,021,777.78

      
1.319446

16.49
EPO

C
H A

C
515,433,534.55

$      
17

12.2
361,999,113.00

    
1.413127

18.03
W

ellington M
C

G
465,142,191.24

$      
16

13.3
1.23177

26.66
Frontier M

C
G

532,850,224.62
$      

17
11.4

1.539109
18.05

A
JO

 M
C

V
568,728,248.60

$      
18

11.2
1.629622

19.49
Hotchkis M

C
V

568,728,248.60
$      

17
12.9

1.335906
27.84

Sha
p

iro SC
619,562,440.23

$      
13

14.1
0.94748

22.98
G

eneva SC
G

222,911,822.24
$      

16
13.3

1.228743
26.53

W
asatch SC

G
210,502,647.26

$      
16

12.0
1.299081

25.72
C

ove Street SC
V

109,842,970.43
$      

10
13.6

0.740986
20.68

Frontier SC
V

171,707,455.59
$      

17
13.3

1.303826
25.83

N
eum

eier Pom
a SC

V
132,753,046.17

$      
19

12.3
1.564792

24.05
C

ausew
ay Intl Eq

503,058,576.94
$      

8
12.2

0.617913
23.72

A
RI SC

I
205,347,316.00

$      
8

10.0
Epoch SC

I
205,433,413.98

$      
10

12.2
N

T Intl Passive
828,079,795.59

$      
3

11.6
W

asatch SC
I

213,785,154.09
$      

14
10.1

W
ellington SC

I
216,828,323.43

$      
9

11.1
N

T C
ap W

eighted Passive
263,391,625.60

$      
12

9.7
SSG

A
 Eq W

eighted Passive
225,967,678.69

$      
17

10.8

1A
ctual O

TRS results used
 w

hen available, com
posite w

hen necessary.

Hotchkis LCV
Saw

grass LCG

ARI AC

EPO
CH AC

W
ellington M

CG
Frontier M

CG

AJO
 M

CV
Hotchkis M

CV

Shapiro SC

G
eneva SCG

W
asatch SCG

Cove Street SCV

Frontier SCV

N
eum

eier Pom
a SCV

Causew
ay Intl Eq

ARI SCI
Epoch SCI

N
T Intl Passive

W
asatch SCI

W
ellington SCI

N
T Cap W

eighted Passive

SSG
A Eq W

eighted Passive

‐2.5

2.5

7.5

12.5

17.5

22.5

27.5

7.5
8.5

9.5
10.5

11.5
12.5

13.5
14.5

3 Year Annualized Return

Annualized Standard D
eviation of Returns

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

17



Three Year Risk/Return Review
 - Fixed

 Incom
e Portfolios

2/29/2012
M

anager
M

arket V
alue

3 Year Return
3 Year Stand

ard
 D

eviation
Sharpe Ratio-

Found
ed

: 1938

Please N
ote - Prelim

inary report using unaud
ited

 d
ata from

 JP M
organ.

Hoisington
319,444,001

              
2  

13.0
0.1547158

Loom
is C

ore
607,946,859

              
2  

4.0
0.4666668

Lord
 A

bbett
616,887,075

              
2  

2.8
0.826718

M
ackay C

ore
602,434,434

              
5

        
  

2.9
1.5743122

Loom
is Sayles HY

250,177,583
              

3  
5.8

0.5848325
Lord

 A
bbett HY

260,541,642
              

6  
5.0

1.1030705
M

ackay HY
257,409,721

              
4  

4.1
0.9666145

1A
ctual O

TRS results used
 w

hen available, com
posite w

hen necessary.
Please note d

ifference in stand
ard

 d
eviation axis from

 previous pa ge.

H
oisington

Loom
is Core

Lord Abbett

M
ackay Core

Loom
is Sayles H

Y

Lord Abbett H
Y

M
ackay H

Y

‐2.5

2.5

7.5

12.5

17.5

22.5

27.5

0.0
2.0

4.0
6.0

8.0
10.0

12.0
14.0

3 Year Annualized Return

Annualized Standard D
eviation of Returns

A
s of N

ovem
ber 30, 2015

18



403(b) executive sum
m

ary report 
third quarter, 2015

19



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
2 

403(B) P
LA

N 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 30, 2015 

The O
klahom

a Teachers’ Retirem
ent System

 403(b) Plan ended the second quarter w
ith a total m

arket value of 
$185,611,760, dow

n from
 $194,599,922 as of June 30, 2015

.  The Plan w
as allocated

1 89.5%
 to target date 

funds, 4.8%
 to an annuity fund, 1.4%

 to fixed incom
e, 2.5%

 in dom
estic equity funds, 0.6%

 to international equity, and 
1.2%

 to a balanced fund.  The Plan’s current allocation is depicted below
: 

D
om

estic E
quity

2.5%
International E

quity
0.6%

B
alanced Fund

1.2%

Target D
ate

89.5%

A
nnuity
4.8%

Fixed Incom
e

1.4%

Source:  Voya 
1Plan’s allocation m

ay not equal 100.0%
 due to rounding.

20



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

 
  E

x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt 
 

 
 

 third quarter, 2015                                                   
                              

 
 

            3 

                                               

403(B) P
LA

N
 R

EV
IEW

 
P

E
R

IO
D

S
 E

N
D

E
D

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 30, 2015 

 
Last

%
Last 

%
Three

%
Five

%
M

arket V
alue

Q
uarter

R
an k

Y
ear

R
ank

Y
ears

R
ank

Y
ears

R
ank

%
 of P

lan

IN
G

 Fixed P
lu

s A
ccou

n
t III

-
-

-
-

$8,907,1814.8%
Loom

is Sayles In
v G

r B
on

d
-2.8%

98
-4.7%

99
0.8%

84
3.4%

36
$2,530,550

Barclay's Cap Agg
1.2%

2.9%
1.7%

3.1%
1.4%

V
oya In

vesco Equ
ity and In

com
e

-6.5%
82

-3.5%
74

8.8%
10

9.1%
13

$2,206,708
S&

P 500/BC Agg (60/40)
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
1.2%

V
oya R

u
ssell Large C

ap In
dex

-6.3%
20

-1.3%
39

11.6%
52

12.8%
30

$599,677
Russell 1000

-6.8%
-0.6%

12.7%
13.4%

0.3%
A

m
erican Funds G

row
th Fund

-6.7%
53

0.4%
63

13.5%
30

12.6%
54

$2,033,628
Russell 1000 G

row
th

-5.3%
3.2%

13.6%
14.5%

1.1%
V

oya Large C
ap V

alu
e

-9.7%
74

-6.7%
72

9.0%
73

11.1%
46

$222,192
Russell 1000 Value

-8.4%
-4.4%

11.6%
12.3%

0.1%
V

oya In
vesco G

row
th &

 In
com

e
-9.3%

68
-5.6%

62
11.0%

41
11.2%

40
$701,885

Russell 1000 Value
-8.4%

-4.4%
11.6%

12.3%
0.4%

V
oya FM

R
 D

iversified
-9.0%

46
-0.3%

62
12.1%

44
9.0%

88
$522,176

Russell M
id Cap G

row
th

-8.0%
1.5%

14.0%
13.6%

0.3%
V

oya JP
M

organ Sm
all C

ap C
ore

-10.4%
46

2.8%
27

12.9%
18

13.7%
12

$597,334
Russell 2000

-11.9%
1.3%

11.0%
11.7%

0.3%
A

m
erican

 Fu
n

ds Eu
ro P

acific
-9.9%

60
-5.3%

51
6.0%

41
4.2%

51
$1,076,159

M
SCI EAFE

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.6%

V
oya Index Solution Funds

$166,214,270
89.5%

Total M
arket V

alue excluding V
oya Index Funds

$19,397,490

Total M
arket V

alue includin
g V

oya Index Fun
ds

$1
85

,61
1,760

 
   

All perform
ance show

n net of fees. 
Sources: M

orningstar, Voya. 
D

ata believed to be accurate, but cannot be guaranteed. 

21



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
4 

403(B) P
LA

N
 R

EV
IEW

 
P

E
R

IO
D

S
 E

N
D

E
D

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 30, 2015 

Last
%

Last 
%

Three
%

Five
%

M
arket V

alue
Q

uarter
R

ank
Y

ear
R

ank
Y

ears
R

ank
Y

ears
R

ank
%

 of P
lan

V
oya Index S

olution Incom
e*

-2
.7

%
39

-0.6%
31

4.1%
12

4.9%
14

$1
34,88

0,517
S&

P Target D
ate Retirem

ent Incom
e Index

-2.1%
0.2%

3.6%
4.8%

81.1%
V

oya Index S
olution 20

25
-5

.7
%

52
-2.4%

50
6.5%

33
7.2%

38
$

22,5
18,97

2
S&

P Target D
ate 2025 Index

-5.1%
-1.4%

6.9%
7.6%

13.5%
V

oya Index S
olution 20

35
-7

.3
%

54
-3.4%

55
7.8%

32
8.1%

35
$

7,649
,4

41
S&

P Target D
ate 2035 Index

-6.2%
-2.0%

8.0%
8.4%

4.6%
V

oya Index S
olution 20

45
-8

.1
%

51
-3.9%

57
8.3%

26
8.5%

34
$

1,001
,6

75
S&

P Target D
ate 2045 Index

-6.9%
-2.4%

8.5%
8.8%

0.6%
V

oya Index S
olution 20

55
-8

.2
%

63
-4.0%

66
8.3%

41
8.5%

37
$16

3,665
S&

P Target D
ate 2055 Index

-7.3%
-3.2%

7.8%
8.4%

0.1%

Total M
arket V

alue
$

16
6

,2
1

4
,2

7
0

*Voya Index Solution 2015 m
erged w

ith fund 1549-Voya Index Solution Incom
e Portfolio-Service Class on 8/14/2015.

All perform
ance show

n net of fees. 
Sources: M

orningstar, Voya. 
D

ata believed to be accurate, but cannot be guaranteed.to 

22



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

 
  E

x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt 
 

 
 

 third quarter, 2015                                                   
                              

 
 

            5 

                                               

IN
G

 Fixed P
lus A

ccount III
Stable V

alue Fun
d

Stability of principal is the prim
ary objective of this investm

ent option. The IN
G

 Fixed P
lus A

ccount III guarantees m
inim

um
 rates of interest 

and m
ay credit interest that exceeds the m

inim
um

 guaranteed rate. The current rate is subject to change at any tim
e, but w

ill never fall below
 

the guaranteed m
inim

um
 w

hich is 3%
. D

aily credited interest becom
es part of principal and the investm

ent increases through com
pound 

interest. All funds invested in the IN
G

 Fixed Plus Account III receive the sam
e credited rate. 

 
  

be accurate, but cannot be guaranteed. 

The Loom
is Sayles Investm

ent G
rade B

ond Fund
 seeks high total investm

ent return through a com
bination of current incom

e and capital 
appreciation.  The fund em

ploys a value driven, opportunistic approach that focuses on a long term
 investm

ent horizon.  The fund uses out of 
benchm

ark securities to provide value and diversification.  The fund w
ill invest at least 80%

 of its net assets in investm
ent-grade fixed-incom

e 
securities.  It m

ay invest up to 10%
 of assets in below

 investm
ent-grade fixed-incom

e securities, and m
ay invest any portion of its assets in 

securities of Canadian issuers, up to 20%
 of assets in securities of other foreign issuers, including em

erging m
arkets securities.  

Fixed In
com

e
Loom

is Sayles In
vestm

ent G
rade B

ond
LIG

R
X

 
 V

oya Invesco Equity and Incom
e

IU
A

SX
B

alanced Fund

The V
oya Invesco Equity and Incom

e Fund
 seeks total return consisting of long-term

 capital appreciation and current incom
e. The fund 

invests at least 80%
 of its net assets (plus borrow

ings for investm
ent purposes) in equity and incom

e securities at the tim
e of investm

ent. It 
seeks to achieve its investm

ent objective by investing prim
arily in incom

e-producing equity instrum
ents (including com

m
on stocks, preferred 

stocks, and convertible securities) and investm
ent-grade quality debt securities. The fund invests at least 65%

 of its assets in incom
e-producing 

equity securities and up to 10%
 of its assets in illiquid securities and certain restricted securities.

 
 

23



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
6 

V
oya R

ussell Large C
ap Index

IR
LC

X

The V
oya R

ussell Large C
ap Index Fund seeks investm

ent results that correspond to the total return of the Russell Top 200 Index.  The fund 
norm

ally invests at least 80%
 of its net assets (plus borrow

ings for investm
ent purposes) in equity securities of com

panies, w
hich are at the tim

e 
of purchase, included in the index; convertible securities that are convertible into stocks included in the index; other derivatives w

hose econom
ic 

returns are, by design, closely equivalent to the returns of the index or its com
ponents; and exchange-traded funds. Large C

ap B
lend

A
m

erican
 Funds G

row
th

 Fu
n

d
R

G
A

EX
Large C

ap G
row

th

The A
m

erican Funds G
row

th Fund seeks capital grow
th.  The fund’s m

ultiple m
anager structure allow

s ten portfolio m
anagers to each 

m
anage a portion of the aggregate portfolio.  The portfolio m

anagers select stocks individually.  The portfolio invests in com
panies that are 

expected to produce long-term
 grow

th, but only w
hen they are reasonably priced.  The fund m

ay invest up to 25%
 of its assets in securities of 

issuers dom
iciled outside the U

nited States.  

V
oya Large C

ap V
alue

IP
ESX

Large C
ap V

alue
The V

oya Large C
ap V

alue Fund seeks capital appreciation.  The fund norm
ally invests at least 80%

 of total assets in equity securities of 
large size com

panies. It m
ay invest up to 25%

 of its total assets in equity and debt securities of non-U
.S. issuers. The fund m

ay invest in other 
investm

ent com
panies, including exchange-traded funds.

24



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
7 

V
oya Invesco G

row
th

 &
 Incom

e
IV

G
SX

Large C
ap V

alue
The V

oya Invesco Fund
 seeks long-term

 grow
th of capital and incom

e.  The fund invests prim
arily in incom

e-producing equity securities, 
including com

m
on stocks and convertible securities; although investm

ents are also m
ade in non-convertible preferred stocks and debt securities 

rated “investm
ent grade”.  It m

ay invest up to 25%
 of total assets in securities of foreign issuers.  The fund m

ay purchase and sell certain 
derivative instrum

ents for various purposes.

V
oya FM

R
 D

iversified
IFD

SX
M

id C
ap G

row
th

The V
oya FM

R
 D

iversified Fu
nd

 seeks long-term
 grow

th of capital.  The fund invests up to 80%
 of assets in securities of

com
panies w

ith m
edium

 m
arket capitalization.  The sub-adviser generally defines m

edium
 m

arket capitalization com
panies as those w

hose 
m

arket capitalization is sim
ilar to the m

arket capitalization of com
panies in the Russell M

idcap Index or the Standard and Poor’s M
idCap 

400 Index. The fund norm
ally invests its assets in com

m
on stocks and m

ay invest up to 25%
 of assets in securities of foreign issuers, 

including em
erging m

arkets securities, in addition to securities of dom
estic issuers.

S
m

all C
ap B

len
d

The V
oya JP

M
organ

 S
m

all C
ap C

ore Equ
ity Fu

n
d

 seeks capital grow
th over the long term

.  The fund invests at least 80%
 of assets in 

equity securities of sm
all-capitalization com

panies.  The sub-adviser defines sm
all-capitalization com

panies as com
panies w

ith a m
arket 

capitalization equal to those w
ithin a universe of R

ussell 2000 Index stocks at the tim
e of purchase.  It m

ay also invest up to 20%
 of total assets 

in foreign securities.  The fund m
ay also invest up to 20%

 of total assets in convertible securities w
hich generally pay interest or dividends and 

w
hich can be converted into com

m
on or perferred stock.  

V
oya JP

M
organ

IJS
S

X

25



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
8 

A
m

erican
 Fu

n
d

s Eu
roP

acific G
row

th
R

ER
EX

In
tern

ation
al

The A
m

erican
 Fu

n
ds Eu

roP
acific G

row
th

 Fu
n

d
's investm

ent objective is to provide long-term
 grow

th of capital.  The fund invests in 
com

panies based chiefly in Europe and the Pacific Basin, ranging from
 sm

all firm
s to large corporations.  The fund Invests prim

arily in com
m

on 
stocks (m

ay also invest in preferred stocks), convertibles, Am
erican D

epositary R
eceipts, European D

epositary R
eceipts, bonds and cash.  The 

holdings are prim
arily outside the U

.S. except a nom
inal portion that m

ay be held in U
.S. dollars.  N

orm
ally, at least 80%

 of assets m
ust be 

invested in securities of issuers dom
iciled in Europe or the Pacific Basin.

V
oya Index Solution Incom

e
ISK

SX

The V
oya Solution Incom

e P
ortfolio seeks to provide a com

bination of total return and stability of principal consistent w
ith an asset 

allocation targeted to retirem
ent.  The IN

G
 Solution Incom

e Portfolio is designed for people w
ho plan to begin living their retirem

ent goals now
. 

It is a conservative IN
G

 Solution Portfolio.

Incom
e

V
oya In

dex Solu
tion

 2025
ISD

SX
Target D

ate

These portfolios invest in passively m
anaged investm

ent options that track different m
arket indices around the w

orld. The underlying investm
ent 

portfolios are applied to each IN
G

 Index Solution Portfolio based on each target date allocation. The IN
G

 Index Solution 2025 Portfolio is 
designed for people w

ho plan to begin living their retirem
ent goals in the years 2021 to 2030. It is a m

oderate IN
G

 Index Solution Portfolio.

26



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

 
  E

x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt 
 

 
 

 third quarter, 2015                                                   
                              

 
 

            9 

                                               

V
oya In

dex Solu
tion

 2035
ISESX

These portfolios invest in passively m
anaged investm

ent options that track different m
arket indices around the w

orld. The underlying investm
ent 

portfolios are applied to each IN
G

 Index Solution Portfolio based on each target date allocation. The IN
G

 Index Solution 2035 Portfolio is 
designed for people w

ho plan to begin living their retirem
ent goals in the years 2031 to 2040. It is a m

oderately aggressive IN
G

 Index Solution 
Portfolio.

Target D
ate

 
  V

oya Index Solution 2045
ISJSX

These portfolios invest in passively m
anaged investm

ent options that track different m
arket indices around the w

orld. The underlying investm
ent 

portfolios are applied to each IN
G

 Index Solution Portfolio based on each target date allocation. The IN
G

 Index Solution 2045 Portfolio is 
designed for people w

ho plan to begin living their retirem
ent goals in the years 2041 to 2050. It is an aggressive IN

G
 Index Solution Portfolio.

Target D
ate

 
  V

oya Index Solution 2055
IISSX

These portfolios invest in passively m
anaged investm

ent options that track different m
arket indices around the w

orld. The underlying investm
ent 

portfolios are applied to each IN
G

 Index Solution Portfolio based on each target date allocation. The IN
G

 Index Solution 2055 Portfolio is 
designed for people w

ho plan to begin living their retirem
ent goals during or after the year 2051. It is the m

ost aggressive IN
G

 Index Solution 
Portfolio.

Target D
ate

 
     

27



O
k

la
h

o
m

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ R
e

tire
m

e
n

t S
y

s
te

m
 

  E
x

e
c

u
tiv

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt 

 third quarter, 2015     
10 

401(K) A
N

D
 P

R
O

FIT
 S

H
A

R
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 –
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
 E

X
PEN

SE R
EV

IEW
 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

E
D

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 30, 2015 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
M

a
n

d
a

te
E

x
p

e
n

se
 R

a
tio

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A
v
e

ra
g

e

F
ix

e
d

 In
co

m
e

 
V
o
ya Fixed

 P
lu

s A
ccou

n
t III

A
n
n
u
ity

n
/a

n
/a

Lo
o
m

is S
ayles In

vestm
en

t G
rad

e B
o
n
d

Fixed
 In

co
m

e
0
.8

3
%

0
.8

9
%

B
a

la
n

ce
d

V
o
ya In

vesco
 E

q
u
ity an

d
 In

co
m

e
B
alan

ced
0
.8

6
%

1
.3

0
%

D
o

m
e

stic E
q

u
ity

V
o
ya R

u
ssell Lar g

e C
ap

 In
d
ex

Larg
e C

ap
 B

len
d

0
.6

2
%

0
.5

5
%

A
m

erican
 Fu

n
d
 G

ro
w

th
 Fu

n
d
 

Larg
e C

ap
 G

row
th

0
.6

8
%

1
.2

4
%

V
o
ya Lar g

e C
ap

 V
alu

e
Larg

e C
ap

 V
alu

e
0
.8

9
%

1
.1

8
%

V
o
ya In

vesco
 G

ro
w

th
 &

 In
co

m
e

Larg
e C

ap
 V

alu
e

0
.8

9
%

1
.1

8
%

V
o
ya FM

R
 D

iversified
 M

id
 C

ap
M

id
 C

ap
 G

ro
w

th
0
.8

9
%

1
.3

5
%

V
o
ya JP

M
o
rg

an
 S

m
all C

ap
 C

o
re E

q
u
ity

S
m

all C
ap

 B
len

d
1
.1

0
%

1
.4

2
%

In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l E

q
u

ity
A
m

erican
 Fu

n
d
s E

u
ro

P
acific G

row
th

In
tern

ation
al E

q
u
ity

0
.8

4
%

1
.4

1
%

A
sse

t A
llo

ca
tio

n
V
o
ya In

d
ex S

o
lu

tio
n
 In

co
m

e
A
sset A

llo
catio

n
0
.3

7
%

-

V
o
ya In

d
ex S

o
lu

tio
n
 2

0
2
5

T
arg

et D
ate

0
.3

7
%

-

V
o
ya In

d
ex S

o
lu

tio
n
 2

0
3
5

T
arg

et D
ate

0
.3

8
%

-

V
o
ya In

d
ex S

o
lu

tio
n
 2

0
4
5

T
arg

et D
ate

0
.3

8
%

-

V
o
ya In

d
ex S

o
lu

tio
n
 2

0
5
5

T
arg

et D
ate

0
.3

8
%

-

Source: M
orningstar 

28



29



CLIENT SERVICES PERFORMANCE METRICS THROUGH NOVEMBER 2015

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

N
um

be
r o

f R
eq

ue
st

s 

ESTIMATE REQUESTS THROUGH NOVEMBER 2015 

New Requests Completed Outstanding* *Completed within 48 Hours

Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15

N
um

be
r o

f C
al

ls
 

INCOMING CALLS SERVED THROUGH TRS MAIN NUMBER 

Total Incoming Answered Routed Abandoned

94% 

4% 

2% 

INFORMATION CENTER PERFORMANCE NOVEMBER 2015 

167 Calls Routed  
Through Menu Options. 

4139 Calls Answered  in IC . 
Avg Wait Duration:  10 seconds. 

89 Callers Abandoned Line Before Answered (2%) 
 Average Abandon Duration:  14 seconds 

TOTAL CALLS RECEIVED  
THROUGH THE OTRS  

MAIN LINE :  4395 

TOTAL E-MAILS RECEIVED  
THROUGH OTRS WEB LINK:  

406 

E-MAILS 

30



Count Benefit Total
Average 
Benefit

Average Years 
of Service

Average 
Age

Disability 5 $5,715.31 $1,143.06 18.10 50.40
Normal 76 $113,641.13 $1,495.28 19.48 62.38
Total 81 $119,356.44 $1,473.54 19.40 61.64

135  $  (196,589.71) $1,456.22 25.57 81.25

Monthly Retirement Status Report 
December 1,  2015

New Retirements

Terminated Annuities

31



Client 
Number

Years Of 
Service Age

Estimate 
Ret. Date

Retirement 
Number  Benefit

Q0102468 14 62 12/1/2015 105935 $416.26
Q0163463 18 61 12/1/2015 106038 $1,173.75
Q0046682 20 64 12/1/2015 105851 $1,432.85
Q0186512 31 53 12/1/2015 105961 $2,570.79
Q0204332 23 58 12/1/2015 106223 $1,215.76
Q0179076 11 69 12/1/2015 106010 $272.79
Q0166647 18 58 12/1/2015 106170 $621.44
Q0164025 26 63 12/1/2015 105936 $679.20
Q0071302 20 56 12/1/2015 106113 $757.69
Q0087265 14 62 12/1/2015 105937 $1,218.05
Q0064174 17 65 12/1/2015 105992 $1,113.61
Q0142081 29 66 12/1/2015 105951 $3,725.64
Q0167360 25 55 12/1/2015 105634 $2,227.54
Q0105795 23 64 12/1/2015 106172 $754.54
Q0203892 37 59 12/1/2015 105979 $4,341.82
Q0160965 13 69 12/1/2015 105938 $304.99
Q0164747 25 60 12/1/2015 105939 $2,194.78
Q0087036 13 63 12/1/2015 106173 $247.83
Q0202662 15 62 12/1/2015 105940 $564.00
Q0316352 5 63 12/1/2015 105756 $873.69
Q0006386 12 62 12/1/2015 105970 $227.53
Q0013796 26 60 12/1/2015 105941 $2,172.34
Q0088103 15 60 12/1/2015 105942 $1,020.21
Q0161449 29 66 12/1/2015 105975 $2,104.90
Q0086638 12 64 12/1/2015 105943 $507.21
Q0199886 20 65 12/1/2015 105993 $1,515.68
Q0010989 18 71 12/1/2015 105906 $1,424.73
Q0182598 23 63 12/1/2015 106015 $1,785.47
Q0089267 30 58 12/1/2015 106247 $2,130.82
Q0281688 10 66 12/1/2015 106039 $1,068.76
Q0089228 23 58 12/1/2015 105963 $2,376.39
Q0241137 16 69 12/1/2015 106076 $1,118.77
Q0240050 19 64 12/1/2015 105980 $1,479.49
Q0146419 21 59 12/1/2015 106058 $1,541.36
Q0065954 11 62 12/1/2015 105944 $664.79
Q0035540 5 62 12/1/2015 106011 $1,107.21
Q0126678 36 58 12/1/2015 106174 $3,635.96
Q0252007 11 56 12/1/2015 105945 $141.56
Q0287099 9 76 12/1/2015 105946 $157.73
Q0004084 12 62 12/1/2015 106175 $658.84
Q0015516 11 62 12/1/2015 105947 $427.31
Q0262041 9 62 12/1/2015 105994 $561.11
Q0007848 17 58 12/1/2015 106065 $911.75
Q0160975 37 68 12/1/2015 105948 $7,483.32
Q0212612 8 62 12/1/2015 106022 $905.69
Q0244961 16 62 12/1/2015 105949 $1,245.43
Q0224298 25 62 12/1/2015 105962 $2,116.92
Q0183031 22 62 12/1/2015 105950 $1,382.26

NORMAL RETIREMENTS From 12/1/2015 to 12/1/2015

32



Q0146363 32 56 12/1/2015 105852 $2,876.86
Q0107613 12 60 12/1/2015 106176 $688.54
Q0180915 37 64 12/1/2015 106012 $2,109.70
Q0020094 14 55 12/1/2015 105504 $533.28
Q0063956 42 62 12/1/2015 105869 $3,362.14
Q0107013 13 61 12/1/2015 106091 $1,019.57
Q0047143 13 66 12/1/2015 106060 $704.60
Q0302739 6 62 12/1/2015 105846 $110.05
Q0310859 5 67 12/1/2015 105973 $92.99
Q0235100 17 56 12/1/2015 105830 $1,141.98
Q0121909 32 58 12/1/2015 105885 $2,474.70
Q0051552 29 59 12/1/2015 106096 $1,345.65
Q0163778 27 60 12/1/2015 105895 $1,041.12
Q0250151 8 64 12/1/2015 105871 $411.66
Q0297402 8 63 12/1/2015 106019 $606.37
Q0179805 36 67 12/1/2015 106051 $2,869.78
Q0202518 10 62 12/1/2015 105865 $1,236.33
Q0164933 21 60 12/1/2015 106035 $2,305.05
Q0181838 40 63 12/1/2015 105988 $3,315.82
Q0234061 16 65 12/1/2015 105888 $4,744.61
Q0183561 13 62 12/1/2015 105966 $880.66
Q0250760 15 74 12/1/2015 105882 $419.62
Q0305435 7 62 12/1/2015 106059 $352.34
Q0044323 20 71 12/1/2015 105965 $1,551.64
Q0260874 30 66 12/1/2015 106029 $4,753.21
Q0108586 12 58 12/1/2015 105843 $357.11
Q0082480 31 69 12/1/2015 105822 $2,067.69
Q0126907 25 58 12/1/2015 105874 $1,687.50

Averages 19.48 62.38 $1,495.28
Totals 76 $113,641.13

33



Client 
Number

Years Of 
Service Age

Estimate 
Ret. Date

Retirement 
Number  Benefit

Q0206760 24 49 12/1/2015 D106236 $1,674.06
Q0191173 15 40 12/1/2015 D106238 $628.83
Q0069449 21 57 12/1/2015 D106239 $1,471.21
Q0253503 10 55 12/1/2015 D106237 $562.89
Q0073781 20 51 12/1/2015 D106240 $1,378.32

Averages 18.10 50.40 $1,143.06
Totals 5 $5,715.31

DISABILITY RETIREMENTS From 12/1/2015 to 12/1/2015

34



Termination 
Type

Years Of 
Service Age Death Date

Termination 
Date

Retirement 
Number Benefit

Deceased 32 104 10/30/2015 11/1/2015 013132 $1,415.27
Deceased 43 104 10/25/2015 11/1/2015 013425 $1,921.44
Deceased 16 98 10/30/2015 11/1/2015 015922 $341.78
Deceased 12 97 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 018015 $347.42
Deceased 37 97 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 018980 $1,710.43
Deceased 40 97 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 019438 $1,885.87
Deceased 23 93 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 021160 $548.65
Deceased 33 91 10/24/2015 11/1/2015 021256 $1,603.93
Deceased 40 93 10/25/2015 11/1/2015 021541 $1,957.97
Deceased 40 96 10/3/2015 11/1/2015 022362 $2,109.86
Deceased 26 86 10/10/2015 11/1/2015 022394 $796.41
Deceased 17 96 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 022404 $815.42
Deceased 40 98 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 022514 $1,004.79
Deceased 44 98 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 022515 $2,361.71
Deceased 40 96 10/26/2015 11/1/2015 022537 $1,691.73
Deceased 37 93 10/29/2015 11/1/2015 022798 $1,670.36
Deceased 18 95 10/16/2015 11/1/2015 023559 $1,029.53
Deceased 31 86 10/20/2015 11/1/2015 024150 $1,728.96
Deceased 32 96 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 024255 $1,649.57
Deceased 24 91 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 024283 $768.63
Deceased 25 86 10/18/2015 11/1/2015 024405 $798.69
Deceased 19 88 10/29/2015 11/1/2015 024419 $868.37
Deceased 31 98 10/8/2015 11/1/2015 024640 $1,359.10
Deceased 34 88 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 024815 $1,863.37
Deceased 10 88 10/1/2015 11/1/2015 024835 $288.50
Deceased 27 89 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 025767 $1,446.87
Deceased 25 85 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 026257 $430.36
Deceased 20 94 10/26/2015 11/1/2015 026681 $1,063.72
Deceased 12 85 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 026849 $463.36
Deceased 25 91 10/10/2015 11/1/2015 026875 $1,404.91
Deceased 21 87 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 027002 $1,000.10
Deceased 40 87 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 027379 $1,842.29
Deceased 22 87 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 027380 $523.99
Deceased 22 87 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 027404 $1,139.98
Deceased 27 90 10/5/2015 11/1/2015 027795 $1,281.03
Deceased 38 87 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 028212 $1,406.34
Deceased 26 88 10/20/2015 11/1/2015 028374 $1,550.69
Deceased 24 85 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 028853 $695.33
Deceased 10 82 10/30/2015 11/1/2015 029337 $258.54
Deceased 25 88 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 029681 $498.81
Deceased 31 99 10/6/2015 11/1/2015 029896 $1,651.17
Deceased 12 88 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 030142 $286.81
Deceased 27 90 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 030300 $1,152.45
Deceased 10 88 10/17/2015 11/1/2015 030583 $126.06
Deceased 25 88 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 031131 $800.39
Deceased 37 84 10/8/2015 11/1/2015 031379 $2,538.02
Deceased 34 82 10/20/2015 11/1/2015 031699 $1,633.46
Deceased 29 76 10/29/2015 11/1/2015 031700 $2,100.35
Deceased 29 86 10/3/2015 11/1/2015 031706 $1,385.31
Deceased 35 93 10/8/2015 11/1/2015 032363 $2,143.67

TERMINATIONS From 11/1/2015 to 11/30/2015

35



Deceased 27 86 10/5/2015 11/1/2015 032523 $1,881.41
Deceased 33 81 10/25/2015 11/1/2015 033002 $995.08
Deceased 11 87 10/28/2015 11/1/2015 033141 $448.20
Deceased 41 84 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 033193 $3,248.49
Deceased 24 85 10/19/2015 11/1/2015 033324 $769.37
Deceased 16 87 10/17/2015 11/1/2015 033347 $657.89
Deceased 21 88 10/17/2015 11/1/2015 033965 $1,420.11
Deceased 20 85 10/10/2015 11/1/2015 034683 $528.71
Deceased 23 81 10/15/2015 11/1/2015 034983 $1,214.89
Deceased 25 80 10/8/2015 11/1/2015 035207 $1,717.88
Deceased 39 82 10/22/2015 11/1/2015 035706 $1,425.86
Deceased 30 76 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 036631 $1,663.59
Deceased 34 78 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 036745 $1,952.06
Deceased 30 73 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 036927 $1,839.21
Deceased 33 80 10/17/2015 11/1/2015 036990 $2,359.07
Deceased 11 85 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 037230 $286.20
Deceased 11 83 10/1/2015 11/1/2015 038410 $337.93
Deceased 30 72 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 038566 $2,357.46
Deceased 30 73 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 038810 $2,185.24
Deceased 11 83 10/26/2015 11/1/2015 039355 $704.13
Deceased 33 76 10/3/2015 11/1/2015 039855 $1,638.43
Deceased 24 85 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 040274 $1,737.62
Deceased 34 82 10/9/2015 11/1/2015 040559 $2,334.38
Deceased 27 74 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 040710 $1,792.81
Deceased 21 79 10/9/2015 11/1/2015 040867 $1,338.59
Deceased 25 82 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 041823 $1,936.20
Deceased 25 75 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 042548 $1,697.82
Deceased 10 76 10/29/2015 11/1/2015 042597 $245.10
Deceased 12 83 10/28/2015 11/1/2015 042746 $476.25
Deceased 28 82 10/18/2015 11/1/2015 042767 $2,181.30
Deceased 22 86 10/11/2015 11/1/2015 043334 $1,655.79
Deceased 32 81 10/15/2015 11/1/2015 043702 $2,550.91
Deceased 31 71 10/16/2015 11/1/2015 043841 $2,047.10
Deceased 23 73 10/11/2015 11/1/2015 043959 $411.08
Deceased 29 78 10/1/2015 11/1/2015 044101 $1,905.47
Deceased 34 74 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 044287 $2,096.95
Deceased 18 83 10/19/2015 11/1/2015 044703 $911.24
Deceased 23 94 10/22/2015 11/1/2015 045279 $1,763.66
Deceased 33 75 10/11/2015 11/1/2015 045540 $2,275.77
Deceased 13 83 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 046155 $757.38
Deceased 11 86 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 046787 $405.01
Deceased 30 68 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 047760 $2,142.91
Deceased 11 76 10/18/2015 11/1/2015 047988 $136.88
Deceased 32 71 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 048515 $2,319.97
Deceased 34 72 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 048879 $1,904.63
Deceased 31 72 10/10/2015 11/1/2015 049952 $2,277.06
Deceased 30 66 10/9/2015 11/1/2015 050295 $1,997.12
Deceased 12 85 10/28/2015 11/1/2015 050888 $412.04
Deceased 12 81 10/26/2015 11/1/2015 050973 $477.24
Deceased 26 71 10/25/2015 11/1/2015 051348 $1,941.61
Deceased 22 76 10/22/2015 11/1/2015 052334 $1,579.79
Deceased 25 69 10/16/2015 11/1/2015 052985 $892.42
Deceased 15 77 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 054117 $366.56
Deceased 36 77 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 054550 $2,886.62

36



Deceased 26 69 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 055226 $2,114.37
Deceased 26 69 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 055226 $2,114.37
Deceased 29 76 10/19/2015 11/1/2015 055872 $2,325.51
Deceased 26 67 10/28/2015 11/1/2015 056292 $832.75
Deceased 11 78 10/27/2015 11/1/2015 056688 $190.53
Deceased 40 76 10/17/2015 11/1/2015 060328 $2,145.30
Deceased 12 83 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 061320 $376.75
Deceased 20 70 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 062168 $1,266.33
Deceased 9 73 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 063585 $623.66
Deceased 27 65 10/24/2015 11/1/2015 064641 $1,942.26
Deceased 20 69 10/20/2015 11/1/2015 064862 $1,101.43
Deceased 35 71 10/22/2015 11/1/2015 066826 $1,771.40
Deceased 43 74 10/4/2015 11/1/2015 069616 $7,842.68
Deceased 44 71 10/14/2015 11/1/2015 071589 $6,043.77
Deceased 30 62 10/23/2015 11/1/2015 072080 $1,449.53
Deceased 26 72 10/20/2015 11/1/2015 073702 $720.32
Deceased 17 77 10/15/2015 11/1/2015 074942 $574.37
Deceased 41 71 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 075204 $4,313.29
Deceased 23 61 10/19/2015 11/1/2015 076391 $674.92
Deceased 10 70 10/8/2015 11/1/2015 076407 $260.22
Deceased 22 78 10/1/2015 11/1/2015 076682 $652.37
Deceased 28 74 10/16/2015 11/1/2015 078074 $2,895.61
Deceased 15 65 10/28/2015 11/1/2015 095599 $778.10
Deceased 28 69 10/12/2015 11/1/2015 096207 $3,563.66
Deceased 18 68 10/31/2015 11/1/2015 098248 $1,821.31
Deceased 28 55 10/15/2015 11/1/2015 098825 $1,096.32
Deceased 9 63 10/21/2015 11/1/2015 099455 $521.72
Deceased 31 62 9/28/2015 11/1/2015 101227 $2,391.42
Deceased 18 63 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 103036 $1,548.08
Deceased 19 63 10/24/2015 11/1/2015 104310 $1,191.61
Deceased 19 78 10/2/2015 11/1/2015 D01820 $597.49

Averages 25.57 81.25 $1,456.22
Totals 135 $196,589.71

37



 

HR STATUS REPORT 
12/16/2015 

 

HR STATUS REPORT 

 New Hires (November 2015): 

n/a 

 Resignations/Terminations/Retirements (November 2015): 

n/a 

 Promotions (November 2015): 

n/a 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PAYMENTS  

 Performance-Based Pay Adjustments 

Under OMES/HCM, Merit Rule 260:25-7-27 permits the head of a state agency to award performance-
based pay adjustments to employees who receive an overall rating of “meets standards” or better on 
their performance evaluation (PMP), provided a proposed performance payment plan is approved by 
HCM, and provided that the payments can be made without the need for additional funding. 

OTRS received approval of a performance payment plan.  The plan provided for a one-time lump-sum 

payment of $1,000 for an overall rating of “meets standards” and $1,500 for “exceeds standards” for 

the evaluation period ending 4/30/2015.  Only employees hired prior to 11/1/2014 were eligible. 

As a result, 28 employees received the stipend and a total of $28,000 was paid by the agency. 

 Severance Payments:  

n/a 

NEW HIRES, RESIGNATIONS, RETIREMENTS OR OTHER CHANGES PENDING 

 n/a  

38



Employer Reporting
Analysis of Employee and Employer Contributions Received

0 
1 

0 

4 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5 

0

2

4

6

8

10

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June TOTAL

Number of Delinquent Reports FY16 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
1

,1
0

6
.1

0
 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
4

4
,4

8
2

.5
9

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
0

.0
0

 

$
4

5
,5

8
8

.6
9

 

-$5,000

$5,000

$15,000

$25,000

$35,000

$45,000

$55,000

$65,000

$75,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June TOTAL

Estimated Delinquent Funds FY16 

$
5

6
,2

2
7

,9
4

8
.6

6
  

$
3

9
,3

7
3

,8
6

3
.2

2
  

$
5

4
,0

8
5

,7
8

2
.7

1
  

$
6

6
,0

4
9

,7
6

7
.8

2
  

$
2

1
5

,7
3

7
,3

6
2

.4
1

  

$
6

4
,1

7
9

,1
5

6
.6

3
  

$
3

7
,2

6
8

,7
7

1
.4

2
  

$
4

8
,1

3
6

,1
4

3
.7

5
  

$
6

5
,8

7
9

,3
5

6
.1

0
  

$
2

1
5

,4
6

3
,4

2
7

.9
0

  

$0

$50,000,000

$100,000,000

$150,000,000

$200,000,000

$250,000,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June TOTAL

Comparison of Contributions Received 
For Four Months Ended October 31, 2014 and October 31, 2015 

2015 2016

39



CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash Not Available For Investment $11,114,507.26

Equities (At Market Value) 10,448,366,095.13

Fixed Income (At Market Value) 2,877,266,613.84

Short-Term Investment Account 465,075,974.76

Due From/(To) Broker  (117,626,319.91)

Accounts Receivable Installment Payments 1,271,016.06

Accrued Income 47,593,148.70

Total Current Assets 13,733,061,035.84

CAPITAL ASSETS:   

Office Furniture and Equipment 3,924,987.00

Accumulated Depreciation  (275,838.00)

 

TOTAL ASSETS  $13,736,710,184.84

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Teachers' Savings Fund $4,644,247,684.98

Retirement Benefit Fund 9,468,873,090.77

Interest Fund (473,301,286.70)

Expense Fund 52,299,659.67

Suspense Fund 40,475,755.80

Total Current Liabilities 13,732,594,904.52

TRS Capital Investment 4,115,280.32

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL INVESTMENT $13,736,710,184.84

   

BALANCE SHEET 

NOVEMBER 30, 2015

40



Year to Date Year to Date % Change

(FY 2016) (FY 2015)

Balance of Cash and Investments

Net Position, Beginning of Year $14,374,427,590.20 $14,201,669,559.43

RECEIPTS:

Members' Deposits 105,106,737.12 105,458,330.65 -0.33%

Employer Contributions 153,976,692.83 152,584,677.20 0.91%

State Credits 5,050,351.93 15,448,534.00 -67.31%

Reimbursed Administrative 2,562.76 2,870.48 -10.72%

Matching Funds from Schools 9,774,027.19 9,386,491.98 4.13%

Lottery Revenue 1,230,667.72 1,346,654.50 -8.61%

Cigarette Sales Tax Revenue 718,830.48 704,035.53 2.10%

Dedicated Revenue 127,784,947.19 130,334,733.93 -1.96%

Total Retirement Receipts 403,644,817.22 415,266,328.27 -2.80%

Interest Income (Fixed Income and Short-Term) 101,702,945.04 52,435,132.79 93.96%

Dividend Income 83,711,867.05 90,249,504.40 -7.24%

Net Realized Gain/(Loss) 234,062,047.16 384,481,292.64 -39.12%

Net Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (895,163,950.16) (452,218,410.70) -97.95%

Investment Operations Income:

Class Action Lawsuit Proceeds 0.00 108.64 -100.00%

Other Income 0.00 86,369.42 -100.00%

Securities Lending Income 2,385,804.21 3,793,466.29 -37.11%

Total Investment Income (473,301,286.70) 78,827,463.48 -700.43%

TOTAL RECEIPTS (69,656,469.48) 494,093,791.75 -114.10%

DISBURSEMENTS:

Retirement Benefits 511,304,188.88 489,236,076.37 4.51%

Insurance Premiums Paid for Retirees 12,789,929.00 12,687,779.00 0.81%

Death Benefits 5,908,454.26 6,444,486.14 -8.32%

Withdrawals of Accounts 18,920,676.27 15,104,883.41 25.26%

Total Benefit Payments 548,923,248.41 523,473,224.92 4.86%

Administrative Expense:

General Operations 2,312,138.66 2,085,004.49 10.89%

Investment Expense 20,474,697.81 24,992,306.29 -18.08%

Total Administrative Expenses 22,786,836.47 27,077,310.78 -15.85%

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 571,710,084.88 550,550,535.70 3.84%

NET INCREASE/(NET DECREASE) (641,366,554.36) (56,456,743.95) -1036.03%

Balance of Cash and Investments, November 30 $13,733,061,035.84 $14,145,212,815.48

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30

41



             FY-2015 YTD FY-2016 YTD

                                Actual Actual Increase Increase

Expenditures Expenditures (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure 11/31/2014 11/31/2015 Amount Percentage

Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 713,620 901,277 187,657 26.3%

Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 360,252 442,621 82,369 22.9%

Subtotal Personal Services 1,073,872 1,343,898 270,026 25.1%

Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 11,692,343 7,644,682 (4,047,661) 0.0%

Investment Consultant Expenses 234,000 354,000 120,000 51.3%

Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 0 0.0%

Pension Commission Expenses 0 7,418 7,418 0.0%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 11,926,343 8,006,100 (3,920,243) -32.9%

Legal Services - Special Projects 14,482 14,801 319 2.2%

Legal Services - Attorney General 105 0 (105) 0.0%

Administrative Hearings 0 0 0 0.0%

Auditing Services 125,942 76,760 (49,182) -39.1%

Actuarial Services 19,198 76,331 57,133 297.6%

Medical Hearings 4,200 4,169 (31) -0.7%

Reimbursement for Executive Director Services 6,643 0 (6,643) 0.0%

Marketing/Management Consultant 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%

Miscellaneous Services 51,504 2,348 (49,156) -95.4%

Subtotal Professional Services 222,074 175,409 (46,665) -21.0%

Total Professional Services 12,148,417 8,181,509 (3,966,908) -32.7%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses

Non-Employee Travel Expenses 13,666 9,214 (4,452) -32.6%

Employee Training 1,813 3,502 1,689 93.2%

Employee Travel Expenses 11,284 5,848 (5,436) -48.2%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 26,763 18,564 (8,199) -30.6%

Administrative Expenses

Postage 86,040 85,636 (404) -0.5%

Telecommunications Services 10,798 5,455 (5,343) -49.5%

Printing and Binding Contracts 359 8,681 8,322 2318.1%

Informational Services 14,062 0 (14,062) 0.0%

Rent and Maintenance 75,067 71,610 (3,457) -4.6%

Office Supplies 12,690 10,735 (1,955) -15.4%

Buildings and Other Structures Construction and Renovation 0 0 0 0.0%

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 10,591 12,198 1,607 15.2%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 209,607 194,315 (15,292) -7.3%

Data Processing Expenses

Professional Services 288,455 263,461 (24,994) -8.7%

Rent and Maintenance 1,040 1,539 499 48.0%

Membership in Organizations 0 0 0 0.0%

Office Supplies 1,043 0 (1,043) 0.0%

Equipment -Telecommunications 0 7,674 7,674 0.0%

Subtotal Data Processing Expenses 290,538 272,674 (17,864) -6.1%

    

Total Expenses 13,749,197 10,010,960 (3,738,237) -27.2%

Total Investment Expenses Only 11,926,343 8,006,100 (3,920,243) -32.9%

Total Data Processing Expenses Only 290,538 272,674 (17,864) -6.1%

Total except Investment & Data Processing Expenses 1,532,316 1,732,186 199,870 13.0%

Wednesday, December 16, 2015

SCHEDULE I

Comparison of Actual Expenditures Fiscal Year 2015 and Fiscal Year 2016

5 Months Ended November 30, 2015

42



             

                                5 Months 5 Months Over Over

FY-2016 YTD FY-2016 YTD (Under) (Under)

Object of Expenditure Budget Actual Amount Percentage

Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 998,168 901,277 (96,891) -9.7%

Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 511,326 442,621 (68,705) -13.4%

Subtotal Personal Services 1,509,494 1,343,898 (165,596) -11.0%

Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 13,665,077 7,644,682 (6,020,395) -44.1%

Investment Consultant Expenses 452,500 354,000 (98,500) -21.8%

Investment Custodian Expenses 17,500 0 (17,500) 0.0%

Pension Commission Expenses 17,500 7,418 (10,082) -57.6%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 14,152,577 8,006,100 (6,146,477) -43.4%

Legal Services - Special Projects 10,415 14,801 4,386 42.1%

Legal Services - Attorney General 3,125 0 (3,125) 0.0%

Administrative Hearings 2,500 0 (2,500) 0.0%

Auditing Services 126,250 76,760 (49,490) -39.2%

Actuarial Services 50,000 76,331 26,331 52.7%

Medical Hearings 6,419 4,169 (2,250) -35.1%

CIO Executive Search 36,250 0 (36,250) 0.0%

Communications Firm 20,835 0 (20,835) 0.0%

Contract Lobbyist 5,000 0 (5,000) 0.0%

Marketing/Management Consultant 0 1,000 1,000 0.0%

Miscellaneous Services 75,901 2,348 (73,553) -96.9%

Subtotal Professional Services 336,695 175,409 (161,286) -47.9%

Total Professional Services 14,489,272 8,181,509 (6,307,763) -43.5%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses

Non-Employee Travel Expenses 21,500 9,214 (12,286) -57.1%

Employee Training 4,725 3,502 (1,223) -25.9%

Employee Travel Expenses 41,773 5,848 (35,925) -86.0%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 67,998 18,564 (49,434) -72.7%

Administrative Expenses

Postage 72,670 85,636 12,966 17.8%

Telecommunications Services 12,503 5,455 (7,048) -56.4%

Printing and Binding Contracts 54,458 8,681 (45,777) -84.1%

Informational Services 15,000 0 (15,000) 0.0%

Rent and Maintenance 95,046 71,610 (23,436) -24.7%

Office Supplies 12,079 10,735 (1,344) -11.1%

Equipment 7,000 0 (7,000) 0.0%

Buildings-Purch, Construction Repairs 0 0 0 0.0%

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 35,255 12,198 (23,057) -65.4%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 304,011 194,315 (109,696) -36.1%

Data Processing Expenses

Professional Services 407,038 263,461 (143,577) -35.3%

Membership in Organizations 0 1,539 1,539 0.0%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses 0 0 0 0.0%

Rent and Maintenance 1,875 0 (1,875) 0.0%

Office Supplies 1,040 0 (1,040) 0.0%

Equipment 91,500 7,674 (83,826) -91.6%

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 0 0 0 0.0%

Subtotal Data Processing Expenses 501,453 272,674 (228,779) -45.6%

    

Total Expenses 16,872,228 10,010,960 (6,861,268) -40.7%

Total Investment Expenses Only 14,152,577 8,006,100 (6,146,477) -43.4%

Total Data Processing Expenses Only 501,453 272,674 (228,779) -45.6%

Total except Investment and Data Processing Expenses 2,218,198 1,732,186 (486,012) -21.9%

Wednesday, December 16, 2015

SCHEDULE II

Comparison of FY2016 Budget to Actual Expenses

5 Months ended November 31, 2015  Year to Date Comparison

43



$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

M
ill

io
n

s 

Investment Manager Fees 

Expenses FY15

Budget FY16

Expenses FY16

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Total Expenses minus 
Investment Manager Fees 

Expenses FY15

Budget FY16

Expenses FY16

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

Expenses
FY15

Budget
FY16

Expenses
FY16

FY16 YTD Expenses minus  
Manager Fees 

Expenses FY15

Budget FY16

Expenses FY16

44



Miscellaneous Professional Services Expenses

Budget Expenses Expenses

2016 2016 2015

Background Checks $20.00 $19.00 $38.00

Executive Director Search 0.00 0.00 43,008.65

Chief Investment Officer Search 36,250.00 0.00 0.00

Document Destruction 1,500.00 720.00 1,081.00

Other Professional, Science & Technology Svc. (Communications) 30,081.00 384.20 0.00

Educational Services 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.02

Security 3,750.00 0.00 529.76

Business Service Center 2,000.00 1,224.91 4,546.13

$75,901.00 $2,348.11 $51,503.56

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 

Budget Expenses Expenses

2016 2016 2015

Advertising and Promotional Expenses $2,000.00 $0.00 $813.52

Informational Services 15,250.00 7,469.30 0.00

Bank Service Charges 4,875.00 2,583.98 2,530.91

ERP Systems - PeopleSoft 1,325.00 1,062.00 1,062.00

Licenses, Permits, Certificates and Other Rights 0.00 77.50 748.50

Membership in Organizations 4,755.00 755.00 3,865.00

Exhibitions, Shows, Special Events 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

Tuition Career-Tech Schools and Other Training 5,050.00 0.00 1,410.00

Interior Design Services (OCI - Modular Furniture) 0.00 250.00 0.00

Interest on Withholding Taxes 0.00 0.00 161.42

$35,255.00 $12,197.78 $10,591.35

Wednesday, December 16, 2015

45



Expenses of Board

Hilton Hotels - La Jolla, CA NCTR Conference - hotel rooms 1,732.00$   

Trustee Meeting, November & NCTR Expenses 288.40 

Trustee Meeting, November 272.95 

Trustee Meeting, November 191.20 

Trustee Meeting, October and November; NCTR Expenses 1,160.81 

3,645.36 

Travel of Employees

Assistant Comptroller Public Pension Financial Forum (P2F2) - San Diego, CA 703.78

Chief Financial Officer Public Pension Financial Forum (P2F2) - San Diego, CA 321.85

Omni Fort Worth Human Resources Director - HR Southwest Conference 672.75

Rio Suites Client Services Manager - Contact Center Conference 532.00

United Airlines Airfare - Chief Financial Officer - P2F2 - San Diego, CA 384.20 

General Counsel Speaking engagement 66.70 

Human Resources Director HR Southwest Conference 463.50 

3,144.78 

Communications

Ala Carte Courier Courier services 327.70 

AT&T Wireless, OneNet charges 347.02 

Cox Communications Cable charges 43.48 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA Account analysis bank fees September 620.15

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Desktop, laptop, email support 3,153.88

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Server support, disk storage & network support: October 1,944.00

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Telecommunications, transaction fees: October 1,525.90

Thomson West Legal information services 235.00

8,197.13 

Contingency, Maintenance, Insurance, Rent, Etc.

Assistant Comptroller Reimbursement - November board meeting supplies 16.02 

Brooks Industries Maintenance ice/water equipment 292.84 

Chief Financial Officer Public Pension Financial Forum (P2F2) - San Diego, CA 575.00 

Department of Education Building security - June 819.17 

Department of Libraries Records storage - September 489.90 

Extreme Beans Coffee Kitchen/meeting supplies 400.00 

FedEx Freight Shipping 7.27 

Hideaway Pizza Lunch - October board meeting 232.30 

NAPPA National Assoc. of Public Pension Attorneys - Membership 450.00 

Oakstone Publishing LLC HR Southwest subscription 171.36

Oklahoma Department of Corrections (OCI) Labor - remove/remodel modular furniture & chair 548.99 

Oklahoma State Treasurer Bank charges  - October 15.00 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Office rent - November 13,195.27 

South Central Industries Kitchen/meeting supplies 229.77 

Staples Office supplies 934.96 

Summit Mailing and Shipping Mail equipment maintenance 111.25 

Target Board meeting supplies 23.10 

United States Postal Service Deposit for bulk mailing 75,000.00 

Walker Companies Notary Commission & office supplies 72.35 

93,584.55

CLAIMS FOR AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES

NOVEMBER 31, 2015

46



Investment Expenditures

Bogdahn Consulting October 2015 investment consultant fees 88,500.00$           

Causeway Capital Investment management fees first quarter 399,380.82           

Chickasaw Capital Management Investment management fees first quarter 462,179.93           

Epoch Investment management fees first quarter 862,224.64           

Cove Street Capital Investment management fees first quarter 174,357.00           

Frontier Capital Management Investment management fees first quarter 1,047,753.87        

Geneva Capital Management Investment management fees first quarter 362,505.00           

Hoisington Investment Management Investment management fees first quarter 115,258.54           

Hotchkis and Wiley Capital Management Investment management fees first quarter 992,551.30           

Loomis Sayles & Company Investment management fees first quarter 524,177.79           

Neumeier Poma Investment Counsel Investment management fees first quarter 193,344.00           

Northern Trust Investment management fees first quarter 67,024.84             

Sawgrass Asset Management Investment management fees first quarter 460,404.00           

Shapiro Capital Management Investment management fees first quarter 1,142,696.87        

Wasatch Advisors, Inc. Investment management fees first quarter 840,824.21           

7,733,182.81        

Professional Services, Workers Comp Insurance

Gabriel, Roeder Smith & Co. Actuarial evaluation and consulting - Septmber & October 48,665.75             

Dathan D. Jay, MD Medical Board - November 300.00                  

Douglas F. Price Administrative Law Judge 1,800.00               

George R. Jay, MD Medical Board - November 300.00                  

MY Consulting Inc. ALICE/Client server development - October 22,947.50             

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Interagency mail/postage 223.59                  

Office of Management and Enterprise Services Printing 3,863.26               

Peyton Osborne, MD Medical Board - November 300.00                  

State Auditor and Inspector NEPC consultant and performance analysis 12,731.31             

Stinnett & Associates LLC Audit services July, August and September 20,817.00             

The Meadows Document destruction 315.00                  

112,263.41           

Salaries and Fringe Benefits

Salaries Administrative department 31,726.18             

Salaries Finance/Accounting department 37,766.17

Salaries Client Services department 107,622.97

Salaries Investment department 20,583.33

Longevity Payroll 2,600.00

Excess Benefit Allowance 4,126.59

FICA/MQFE Social Security and Medicare 14,808.99

Oklahoma State Deferred Savings Incentive Plan Savings incentive plan and administrative fee 881.10

Oklahoma Group Insurance Employee health, dental, and life 35,900.85

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma Employees' retirement contributions 42,785.14

298,801.32

Grand Total 8,252,819.36$      

NOVEMBER 31, 2015

CLAIMS FOR AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES

47


	December 2015 Client Services Board Report.pdf
	Sheet1
	Sheet2
	Sheet3
	Sheet4
	NOV 2015 MONTHLY METRICS.pdf
	Board of Trustee





